
 

 

 
NORTH AREA COMMITTEE 

 
 

 
  

 

 
i 

 
AGENDA 

 
To:   City Councillors: Ward (Vice-Chair), Abbott, Boyce, Bird, Brierley, 

Gawthrope, Kerr, O'Reilly, Pitt, Price, Todd-Jones and Tunnacliffe 
 
County Councillors: Manning, Pellew, Sales and Wilkins 
 

Dispatched: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 
  
Date: Thursday, 26 July 2012 
Time: 7.30 pm 
Venue: Shirley School, Nuffield Road Cambridge CB4 1TF 
Contact:  Glenn Burgess Direct Dial:  01223 457169 
 

 
1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
7.30PM 

2   WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION  
(INCLUDING DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST)   
 

 

 
 
‘YOU SAID, WE DID, YOU WANT TO KNOW’ 
  
3    TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST 

MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)  
(Pages 1 - 12) 

7.40PM 

  
The minutes of the meeting held on 17 May 2012 are attached for 
information. As no specific actions were highlighted at the meeting, an 
Action Sheet is not attached.  (Pages 1 - 12) 
 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

4   POLICING AND SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS –  
Verbal Update  
 

7.45PM 

5   YOU WANT TO KNOW (OPEN FORUM) 
 

8.30PM 
 

6   ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME  
(Pages 13 - 48) 
 

9PM 

 
 
COMMUNITY FORUM: JOIN IN THE DISCUSSION ABOUT THESE ISSUES 
  
7   UPDATE ON THE FEN ROAD STEERING GROUP 

 
9.20PM 

8   OLD CHESTERTON RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION (OCRA): 
FEEDBACK ON ANNUAL MEETING 
 
 

9.40PM 



 
iii 

 
INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC 

 
The Open Forum section of the Agenda:  Members of the public are invited to ask 
any question, or make a statement on any matter related to their local area covered 
by the City Council Wards for this Area Committee. The Forum will last up to 30 
minutes, but may be extended at the Chair’s discretion. The Chair may also time 
limit speakers to ensure as many are accommodated as practicable.  
 

To ensure that your views are heard, please note that there are 
Question Slips for Members of the Public to complete. 

 
Filming, recording and photography: The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision making. Recording is permitted at 
council meetings, which are open to the public. The Council understands that some 
members of the public attending its meetings may not wish to be recorded. The 
Chair of the meeting will facilitate by ensuring that any such request not to be 
recorded is respected by those doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography 
at meetings can be accessed via:  
 
www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&R
PID=33371389&sch=doc&cat=13203&path=13020%2c13203 
   
The Democratic Services Manager can be contacted on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 
To all members of the Public 
 
Any comments that you want to make about the way the Council is running Area 
Committees are very welcome.  Please contact the Committee Manager listed at the 
top of this agenda or complete the forms supplied at the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive this agenda by e-mail, please contact the Committee 
Manager.  
 
Additional information for public: City Council officers can also be emailed 
firstname.lastname@cambridge.gov.uk 
 
Information (including contact details) of the Members of the City Council can 
be found from this page:  
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/democracy   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



North Area Committee NAC/1 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

1 

NORTH AREA COMMITTEE 17 May 2012 
 7.30  - 10.00 pm 
 
Present:  Councillors Ward (Vice-Chair), Abbott, Boyce, Bird, Brierley, 
Gawthrope, Kerr, O'Reilly, Pitt, Price, Todd-Jones, Tunnacliffe, Manning, 
Pellew and Wilkins 
 
County Councillors: Manning, Pellew and Wilkins  
 
Officers (City Council): Jonathan James (Head of Customer Services), 
Graham Saint (Strategy Officer) and Glenn Burgess (Committee Manager) 
 
Officers (County Council): Dearbhla Lawson (Head of Transport, 
Infrastructure Policy & Funding), Mike Davies (Programme Manager, Major 
Infrastructure Delivery), Sian Phillips (Education Officer - Children and Young 
People's Services) 
 
FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE COUNCIL 
 

12/30/NAC Apologies for Absence 
 
Apologies were received from County Councillor Sales.   
 

12/31/NAC Welcome and Introduction (including Declarations of Interest) 
 
The Vice Chair welcomed the public and explained the format of the meeting.   
 
Declarations of Interest: 
 
Councillor Item Interest  
Manning 12/32/NAC Personal: Founder member of Cambridge 

Music Festival  
Bird 12/32/NAC Personal: Works with local groups that 

have previously been allocated grants 
Pitt 12/33/NAC Personal: Governor of Kings Hedges 

Primary School 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



North Area Committee NAC/2 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

2 

12/32/NAC Community Development and Leisure Grants 2012/13 
 
The committee received a report from the Grants Manager.  
 
 
Cambridge Music Festival 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £2000 
 
 
Eastern Region Roller Speed Association 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £500 
 
 
Grovebury Ladies Club 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £600 
 
 
Rowan Humberstone Ltd 
 
Councillor Gawthrope proposed and Councillor Pitt seconded an 
increased allocation of £520.84 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £520.84 
 
 
Chesterton Gardening Club 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £300 
 
 
Cambridge Carbon Footprint 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £0 
 
It was agreed that this application be referred for consideration for a 
Sustainable City Grant as it was a better fit with the criteria.  
 
 
 

Page 2



North Area Committee NAC/3 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

3 

Chesterton Parent Club (indoor soft play sessions) 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £200 
 
 
Darwin Drive Youth Association 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £1500 
 
 
Chesterton Parent Group (running of music group) 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £1000 
 
 
Vie Residents Association 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £338 
 
 
Chesterton Community Association 
 
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £500 
 
 
St Andrew’s Hall Chesterton   
Decision: APPROVED (unanimously) a grant of £400  
 

12/33/NAC Improving engagement with young people across the city 
 
The committee received a verbal presentation from the Deputy Head and the 
Chair of Governors of Chesterton Community College. 
 
The following points were highlighted: 
 
i. The school is keen to maintain and enhance its links and communication 

with the local community. 
ii. The school currently teaches 950 students. 
iii. The school is fed by four main primary schools. 
iv. Students come from a diverse community, speaking a total of 40 different 

languages. 

Page 3



North Area Committee NAC/4 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

4 

v. The school is one of only two in the county that improve year on year. 
vi. Engagement that students undertake in the community includes: 

- ‘Wicked Wednesdays’ introduced with community input i.e. 
residents judging the invention competition 

- local residents with language skills invited to the school to assist 
with learning 

- ongoing liaison with the Folk Museum 
- ‘Making a difference in the Community Project’ which encourages 

improvements to local neighbourhoods  
- Christmas Party organised for Manor Care Home  

vii. The school is considering making the wearing of cycle helmets 
compulsory for students cycling to school. 

viii. The school run Sports Centre is now hugely successful and is used by 
the whole community.  

ix. As this is now seen as an outdated model, the school is reducing the 
number of students it is sending to the Pupil Referral Unit (PRU). These 
students are now kept on site with extra teacher support and the option 
of extended school hours.  

x. ‘The Student Voice Project’ allows students to: 
- meet with Governors every 3 weeks to give direct feedback on 

lesson plans 
- be consulted on all major changes to the school 
- receive funding directly from the PTA  
- be involved in staff recruitment  

xi. Members of the North Area Committee were encouraged to visit the 
school and meet the students.  

 
 
The committee received a verbal presentation from the Head of Manor 
Community College.  
 
The following points were highlighted: 
 
i. He is proud to be the Head Teacher and has never worked with more 

willing or honest students. 
ii. Raised concern about how the school has been viewed in the past and 

the negative press that it receives.  
iii. The students work hard in sometimes very challenging circumstances. 
iv. The school has half the national average of the ‘highest attaining’ 

students, but twice the number of the ‘lowest attaining’ students.  
v. The school has a dedicated and hard working team of teachers. 

Page 4



North Area Committee NAC/5 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

5 

vi. The free meal figures stand at 32%, compared to an average across the 
county of 4%.  

vii. The Student Leadership Team is involved in staff recruitment. 
viii. The school currently teaches 420 students.   
ix. 240 students receive counselling and/or extra support and 30% are on 

the special needs register.  
x. Teaching assistants undertaking 1-to-1 tuition and organising family 

support provides extra support.  
xi. In a recent survey 96% of the students said that they felt safe at the 

school. 
xii. The school deals with up to 8 police reports of domestic violence each 

week. 
xiii. Research states that if students are in ‘permanent trauma’ at home their 

IQ drops by up to 50%. 
xiv. The school works closely with the regional colleges and currently 98% of 

its students go into further education or employment. 
xv. The school provided a free Breakfast Club but attendance significantly 

dropped with the introduction of a 50p fee. This indicates how hard 
things are for some families. 

 
 
Members of the public asked the following questions, as set out below: 
 
1) Resident: Stated that their children had received an excellent service 
from Manor Community College. 
 
The Head Teacher thanked them for their comments. 
 
2) Councillor Price: Reiterated that many families were struggling in this 
area and needed extra support.  
 
This comment was noted  
 
3) Councillor Price: Suggested that it would have been beneficial for the 
students to have attended the meeting to give their views and comments.  
 
This comment was noted.  
 
Councillor Todd-Jones commented that it was important to get the right setting 
and format in order to engage successfully with young people. It was 
suggested that an Area Committee was maybe not the right setting or format 
for this type of engagement.  

Page 5



North Area Committee NAC/6 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

6 

The Deputy Head of Chesterton Community College and the Head of Manor 
Community College invited members of the Area Committee to visit the school 
and meet the students.  
  
4) Resident: Highlighted the lack of amenities in the area and suggested 
that the City Council should address this issue.  
 
This comment was noted.  
 
5) Councillor Kerr and resident: Raised concern that making the wearing 
of cycle helmets compulsory may discourage students from cycling to 
school.  
 
This comment was noted. 
 
6) Resident: Noted that the Chesterton Community Association had 
found the school very hard to engage with in the past.  It was hoped that 
this meeting would be the start of better engagement between the school 
and the local community.  
 
This comment was noted.  
 
7) Resident: Noted that for a school to be successful in a deprived area it 
had to have an excellent Head Teacher. The Manor Community College 
had such a teacher and was a fantastic school. 
 
This comment was noted.  
 
8) Resident: Suggested that Cambridge was a divided City and more 
children and parents were becoming disenfranchised. It was noted that it 
takes time to build a cohesive community and natural interaction 
between schools and the local community was essential.  
 
This comment was noted.  
 
The Vice Chair thanked everyone for their comments and reiterated the desire 
of the committee to work more closely with local schools and engage with 
young people.  
 
 
 

Page 6



North Area Committee NAC/7 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

7 

12/34/NAC Meeting Demographic Pressures on Primary Schools in the 
North of Cambridge 
 
The committee received a report from the Education Officer (Children and 
Young People's Services). A copy of the report is attached at appendix A. 
 
Members of the public asked the following questions, as set out below: 
  
1) Councillor Bird: Questioned why the number of school places had not 
been accurately determined before the building of the new Shirley 
School.  
 
The Education officer confirmed that early pre-planning work had pre-dated the 
building of the new Shirley School and that a rise in birth rates had also had an 
impact.  
 
2) Resident: Asked for clarification on the consultation process.  
 
The Education Officer confirmed that officers were currently working on the 
consultation timescales and further details would follow in due course.  
 
3) Resident: Questioned how much money had been given to the Old 
Schools Trust for the site in Nuffield Road and how much it was owed for 
using that site instead of the infant school site.  
 
The Education Officer agreed to liaise with colleagues and provide a detailed 
answer outside of the meeting.  
 
4) Councillor O’Reilly: Questioned what happened to children that did not 
have a guaranteed school place.  
 
The Education Officer confirmed that, to date, not a single child had failed to 
be found a space. It was also noted that officers met regularly with local 
schools to discuss ongoing need.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



North Area Committee NAC/8 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

8 

5) Resident: Questioned what impact academy status would have on 
primary school places.  
 
The Education Officer confirmed that, whilst being challenging, the role of the 
local authority was veering towards commissioning schools places and not 
directly providing them.  
 
Councillor Manning confirmed that he written to the local MP on this issue and 
would provide the committee with any response received.   
 
6) Resident: Questioned how catchment areas would be redrawn in East 
Chesterton.  
 
The Education Officer confirmed that, whilst catchment areas had no legal 
standing, there might be a need to revisit them as they currently bore little 
relation to the location of the schools.   
 

12/35/NAC Northern Corridor Area Transport Plan 
 
The committee received a report from the Head of Transport, Infrastructure 
Policy & Funding. 
 
Members of the public asked the following questions, as set out below: 
  
1) Councillor Todd-Jones: Requested further information on how the 
funding process worked and future timescales. 
 
The Head of Transport, Infrastructure Policy & Funding confirmed that the aim 
of S106 funding which is allocated on the basis of the Area Corridor Plans is to 
help mitigate the impacts of developments on the network. The Area Corridor 
Plans were developed in conjunction with the City Council and South 
Cambridgeshire District Council. It was noted that as the plans were adopted 
in 2003, many schemes were already in place and that future proposed 
schemes would be assessed on project selection criteria for eligibility. 
 
2) Councillor Todd-Jones: Questioned whether any of the funding could 
be used to address the issues identified in Fen Road. It was also 
questioned how this related to the Community Infrastructure Levy. 
 
 
 

Page 8



North Area Committee NAC/9 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

9 

The Head of Transport, Infrastructure Policy & Funding confirmed that a 
separate Steering Group had been established to consider the issues 
identified in Fen Road, and that as part of this work, the full range of funding 
options would need to be explored. However S106 funding may not be 
appropriate given lack of links to development, but that eligibility would be 
considered as part of the options once there is clarity on proposals. 
 
The Head of Transport, Infrastructure Policy & Funding confirmed that the 
Community Infrastructure Levy would be a charge on new developments per 
square meter over a certain size for most tyoes of new development. It would 
be up to local authorities to charge and collect these payments, and the 
funding collected would go towards delivering infrastructure to support the 
delivery of the local plan. The levy is not currently in place within the city but 
that preparatory work was underway.,  
 
3) Resident: Questioned whether any improvements could be made to 
transport links on Mitchams Corner. 
 
The Programme Manager, Major Infrastructure Delivery, confirmed that this 
would be looked into as part of other projects particularly proposals related to 
the Better Bus Area Fund.  
 
4) Resident: Raised concern about the area around Carlisle Road and 
Chesterton Road and suggested that changes to the road environment 
may make it safer. 
 
This comment was noted and would be considered as part of wider work. 
 
5) Resident: Requested more detail on the proposed Chesterton Cycle 
Bridge and when consultation would take place.  
 
The Programme Manager, Major Infrastructure Delivery, confirmed that these 
were only early stage proposals and no detailed work had yet been 
undertaken. For the schemes to progress there would be a need for full 
planning consent and the related public consultation.  
 
6) Resident: Raised concern that these schemes were being brought 
forward as options without any consultation with the public. It was also 
noted that environmental impact assessments had not been undertaken.  
 
 
 

Page 9



North Area Committee NAC/10 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

10 

The Head of Transport, Infrastructure Policy & Funding confirmed that at this 
stage funding was being sought to undertake feasibility studies on the 
proposed schemes. And that if any proposals were to be progressed after this, 
there would be a need for full and wide pre-application consultation on the 
issues and options. 
 
7) Resident: Suggested that money should not be ring-fenced for the 
Chesterton Cycle Bridge when feasibility studies had yet to be 
completed.  
 
This comment was noted. 
 
8) Resident: Requested details on the cost of a feasibility study for 
Chesterton Cycle Bridge.  
 
The Head of Transport, Infrastructure Policy & Funding confirmed that the cost 
would be in the region of £10,000.  
 
9) Resident: Confirmed that proposals for a bridge had been in the Local 
Plan for over five years.  
 
This comment was noted.  
 
10) Resident: Stated that any proposal for a river crossing needed to be 
integrated with the station scheme.  
 
This comment was noted.  
 
The Head of Transport, Infrastructure Policy & Funding confirmed that 
members of the public would be able to input their views through the upcoming 
Issues and Options Consultation. For the Local Plans and the Transport 
Strategy for City and South Cambridgeshire which are all being consulted on 
at the same time. 
 

Adjournment of meeting 
 
Due to time restrictions at the venue the Vice Chair adjourned the meeting at 
10pm. 
 
It was confirmed that any submitted Open Forum questions would be 
responded to electronically.   

Page 10



North Area Committee NAC/11 Thursday, 17 May 2012 
 

 
 
 

11 

12/36/NAC Policing and Safer Neighbourhoods 
 
This item was not covered.   
 

12/37/NAC TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST 
MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST) 
 
This item was noted covered.   
 

12/38/NAC YOU WANT TO KNOW (OPEN FORUM) 
 
This item was not covered.   
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 10.00 pm 
 
 
 

CHAIR 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Cambridge City Council Item

To: North Area Committee   26/07/2012 

Report by: Andrew Preston 
Project Delivery and Environment Manager 

Wards affected: Kings Hedges, Arbury, East Chesterton, West 
Chesterton

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME 

1.0    Executive summary 

 ! This report requests that the Committee determine which of the 
proposed EIP schemes are allocated funding as part of the 2012/13 
Environmental Improvement Programme, from those listed in 
Appendix A of this report.

 ! It also requests a decision on the way forward with the existing 
scheme to ban verge and footway parking on Kendal Way, which 
has had a negative response from local residents following public 
consultation. 

2.0    Recommendations 

     The North Area Committee is recommended: 

2.1 To determine a way forward with the Kendal Way Verge Parking 
Prohibition scheme. 

2.2 To allocate funding of up to £59,200 to the list of proposed projects in 
Appendix A of this report. 

2.3 To approve those projects for implementation, subject to positive 
consultation and final approval by local Ward Councillors.

2.4 To note the progress of existing schemes listed in Appendix C of this 
report.

3.0    KENDAL WAY VERGE PARKING PROHIBTION 

3.1 This scheme proposes to ban verge and footway parking throughout 
Kendal Way, signed as a zone at its entry points off Milton Road and 
Green End Road. 

Report Page No: 1 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



Report Page No: 2 

3.2 This would be achieved through the introduction of a traffic regulation 
order by the County Council, as the Highway Authority, and enforced 
by their civil enforcement officers as a parking restriction. 

3.3 A consultation was undertaken with local residents with 23 responses 
received, these detailed responses can be found in Appendix D of this 
report.

3.4 It is clear from the consultation that local residents do not support this 
scheme, with only 3 in a favour of the proposals. 

3.5 The common issue being the availability of alternative parking spaces 
for residents wishing to park close to their property, particularly when 
parking on the carriageway is perceived to have the potential to lead 
to safety issues. 

3.6 There is some support for only restricting verge parking, but the clear 
majority remain against any restrictions. 

3.7 It is therefore recommended that this scheme be abandoned in its 
current form.

3.8 Alternative measures such as verge reinforcement could be 
considered, a similar scheme has been implemented on Birdwood 
Road and its performance is currently being monitored. 

4.0 SUGGESTED SCHEMES FOR THE 2012/13 PROGRAMME

4.1 Initial feasibility work has been carried out on all of the schemes that 
have been suggested for the 2012/13 Environmental Improvement 
Programme (EIP). 

4.2 The table in Appendix A lists all of the schemes that could be feasibly 
delivered as part of this year’s EIP Programme, should they be 
allocated funding by North Area Committee. 

4.3 Any scheme that involved the public highway was submitted to 
Cambridgeshire County Council, as Highway Authority, to apply for 
funding from the County Council’s Minor Highway Works Budget. 

4.4 The North Area Committee has an annual budget of £59,200 to 
allocate to schemes from its Environmental Improvement Programme 
Budget.

4.5 Further details of some of the proposed schemes can be found in 
Appendix B of this report. 

Page 14



Report Page No: 3 

5.0    Background papers 

None

6.0    Appendices 

APPENDIX A
Summary of Feasible EIP Schemes for 2012/13. 

APPENDIX B
Details of Proposed Schemes 

APPENDIX C
Progress of Existing Schemes 

APPENDIX D
Kendal Way Consultation Results 

APPENDIX E
EIP Eligibility Criteria 

7.0    Inspection of papers 

To inspect the background papers or if you have a query on the report 
please contact: 

Author’s Name: Andrew Preston
Author’s Phone Number: 01223 457271
Author’s Email: andrew.preston@cambridge.gov.uk 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 F

E
A

S
IB

L
E

 E
IP

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 F

O
R

 2
01

2/
13

(C
C

M
H

W
) 

= 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
M

in
or

 H
ig

hw
ay

 W
or

ks
 B

ud
ge

t

(E
S

F
) 

= 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

af
et

y 
F

un
d

N
o

.
S

ch
em

e 
T

it
le

S
ch

em
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
P

ro
m

o
te

d
 

b
y

W
ar

d
E

st
im

at
ed

 
B

u
d

g
et

   
   

 
£

S
ec

u
re

d
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
   

  
£ 

E
IP

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 
re

q
u

es
te

d
R

is
ks

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

y

1
U

ni
on

 L
an

e 
an

d 
S

co
tla

nd
 R

oa
d

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t b
en

ch
, j

un
ct

io
n 

of
 

U
ni

on
 L

an
e 

an
d 

S
co

tla
nd

 R
oa

d 
&

 P
la

nt
in

g 
w

or
k 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 
T

ra
ns

iti
on

 C
am

br
id

ge

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
E

as
t 

C
he

st
er

to
n

4,
00

0
 -

4,
00

0
La

ck
 o

f s
up

po
rt

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l 
re

si
de

nt
s?

2
W

at
er

 L
an

e 
an

d 
H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t J

un
ct

io
n

T
he

 ju
nc

tio
n 

of
 W

at
er

 L
an

e 
an

d 
H

ig
h 

S
tr

ee
t h

as
 a

 s
m

al
l g

ra
ss

y 
ar

ea
 o

n 
th

e 
le

ft 
(a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 

fr
om

 W
at

er
 L

an
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

ro
un

da
bo

ut
).

 C
on

st
an

tly
 m

ud
dy

 
an

d 
da

m
ag

ed
, g

ra
ss

ed
 a

re
a 

to
 

be
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

an
d 

pr
ot

ec
te

d.

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
E

as
t 

C
he

st
er

to
n

3,
00

0
 -

3,
00

0
La

ck
 o

f s
up

po
rt

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l 
re

si
de

nt
s?

 S
ha

llo
w

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

ut
ili

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 c

os
ts

 
or

 m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

un
de

liv
er

ab
le

.

3
E

as
t C

he
st

er
to

n 
H

al
in

g 
W

ay
 -

 T
re

e 
P

la
nt

in
g 

an
d 

B
en

ch
es

T
re

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
on

 th
e 

E
as

t 
C

he
st

er
to

n 
H

al
in

g 
W

ay
 a

nd
 

pl
an

tin
g 

in
 o

ne
 a

re
a.

 A
ls

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l b

en
ch

es
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ro
ut

e.

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
E

as
t 

C
he

st
er

to
n

4,
00

0
 -

4,
00

0
A

pp
ro

va
l r

eq
ui

re
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
or

s 
of

 th
e 

R
iv

er
 C

am

4
W

oo
dh

ea
d 

D
riv

e/
M

ilt
on

 R
oa

d 
– 

N
o 

W
ai

tin
g 

R
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

P
ro

po
se

d 
no

 w
ai

tin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

n/
do

ub
le

 y
el

lo
w

 li
ne

s 
on

 th
e 

co
rn

er
 o

f W
oo

dh
ea

d 
D

riv
e/

M
ilt

on
 R

oa
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
vi

si
bi

lit
y,

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
ju

nc
tio

n 
cl

ea
r.

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
K

in
gs

 
H

ed
ge

s
1,

20
0

1,
20

0 
(C

C
M

H
W

)
 -

T
ra

ffi
c 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

O
rd

er
 

ad
ve

rt
is

ed
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tio
ns

 
re

ce
iv

ed
.

5
G

ra
ss

 r
ei

ns
ta

te
m

en
t a

t 
C

ra
is

te
r 

C
ou

rt
T

he
 s

qu
ar

e 
in

 b
et

w
ee

n 
1-

9 
an

d 
36

-4
2 

C
ra

is
te

r 
C

ou
rt

 h
as

 
pl

an
tin

g 
an

d 
pa

vi
ng

 s
to

ne
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 in

 a
 s

ta
te

 o
f d

is
re

pa
ir.

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 th

e 
sq

ua
re

 
re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 g
ra

ss
.

F
or

m
er

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
N

ei
l 

M
cG

ov
er

n

K
in

gs
 

H
ed

ge
s

5,
00

0
 -

5,
00

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f g
ra

ss
ed

 a
re

a 
w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

dg
et

s 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 C

ra
is

te
r 

C
ou

rt
 fo

r 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
 p

ot
en

tia
l p

ro
bl

em
.

Page 17



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

N
o

.
S

ch
em

e 
T

it
le

S
ch

em
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
P

ro
m

o
te

d
 

b
y

W
ar

d
E

st
im

at
ed

 
B

u
d

g
et

   
   

 
£

S
ec

u
re

d
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
   

  
£ 

E
IP

 A
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 
re

q
u

es
te

d
R

is
ks

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

y

6
A

rb
ur

y 
R

oa
d 

O
ut

si
de

 
M

an
or

 S
ch

oo
l

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

sc
ho

ol
 w

ar
ni

ng
 

si
gn

s,
 s

ol
ar

 p
ow

er
ed

 s
ig

ns
 

fe
as

ib
le

. S
ch

oo
l h

as
 

re
se

ar
ch

ed
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 
co

st
s.

 C
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

sc
ho

ol
 s

af
et

y 
be

ne
fit

s.

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
K

in
gs

 
H

ed
ge

s
9,

00
0

30
00

 (
C

C
M

H
W

)
6,

00
0

7
N

or
th

fie
ld

 A
ve

 O
ut

si
de

 
K

in
gs

 H
ed

ge
s 

S
ch

oo
l

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

sc
ho

ol
 w

ar
ni

ng
 

si
gn

s,
 s

ol
ar

 p
ow

er
ed

 s
ig

ns
 

fe
as

ib
le

, S
ch

oo
l h

as
 

re
se

ar
ch

ed
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 
co

st
s.

 C
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

sc
ho

ol
 s

af
et

y 
be

ne
fit

s.
 

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
K

in
gs

 
H

ed
ge

s
9,

00
0

35
00

 (
C

C
M

H
W

)
5,

50
0

8
C

he
st

er
to

n 
R

oa
d/

H
er

be
rt

 S
tr

ee
t 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

w
id

en
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

 n
ea

r 
to

 
C

he
st

er
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 a
 p

os
si

bl
e 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

co
-o

p 
ca

r 
pa

rk
 

ac
ce

ss
 (

i.e
. o

ne
 w

ay
 o

ut
 o

nt
o 

H
er

be
rt

 S
tr

ee
t)

, m
in

or
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
tr

ee
 a

nd
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 d
ro

pp
ed

 k
er

bs
.

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
W

es
t 

C
he

st
er

to
n

8,
00

0
 -

8,
00

0
S

ho
ul

d 
th

e 
co

-o
p 

no
t a

gr
ee

 to
 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 o
ne

 w
ay

.

9
V

ic
to

ria
 R

oa
d/

V
ic

to
ria

 
P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

R
em

ov
e 

a 
sm

al
l a

re
a 

of
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ve

rg
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 
ta

rm
ac

. T
he

 s
m

al
l a

re
a 

of
 

ex
is

tin
g 

ve
rg

e 
ea

rm
ar

ke
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 is
 in

 a
 p

oo
r 

co
nd

iti
on

 
du

e 
to

 b
ei

ng
 o

n 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
de

si
re

 li
ne

. 

F
or

m
er

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
Ia

n 
N

im
m

o-
S

m
ith

W
es

t 
C

he
st

er
to

n
2,

00
0

 -
2,

00
0

Page 18



Scheme Number: 1 
Scheme Title: Union Lane and Scotland Road 
Scheme Description: Replacement bench, junction of Union Lane and Scotland Road & 

Planting work in partnership with Transition Cambridge 
Promoted by: Ward Councillors 
Ward: East Chesterton 
Estimated Budget: £4,000 
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery: Lack of support from local residents? 
Further Scheme Information: Bench could possibly have a plaque for which North Area Members 

could nominate a dedication to someone (or people) connected to 
East Chesterton. Small area of planting/bushes to be included to 
prevent access across the existing desire line. Scheme to be 
implemented in partnership with Transition Cambridge and provides 
a way for the Area Committee to engage with the local community. 
 

 
Location Plan: 
 

UNION LANE

CHAPEL

HIG
H STREET

SCOTLAND ROAD

STREET

 PLANTING AND
NEW BENCH

 
 
 

APPENDIX B

Page 19



Photo of Existing Location: 
 

 
 

Page 20



Scheme Number: 2 
Scheme Title: Water Lane and High Street Junction 
Scheme Description: The junction of Water Lane and High Street has a small grassy area 

on the left (approaching from Water Lane towards the roundabout). 
This area is  constantly muddy and damaged 

Promoted by: Ward Councillors 
Ward: East Chesterton 
Estimated Budget: £3000 
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery: Lack of support from local residents? Shallow location of utility 

services increasing costs or making the scheme undeliverable. 
Further Scheme Information: The grassed area is frequently passed and near to a bus stop and 

looks to suffer from a lack of maintenance. Area to be re-seeded 
and low level knee rail timber fencing to be installed to protect the 
grassed area. 

 
Location Plan: 
 

W
ATER LANE

GREEN E
ND

ROAD

HIGH STREET

Grassed
Area in Poor

Condition

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



Photo of Existing Location and Proposed Improvements: 
 

 

WATER LANE 

HIGH STREET 

GREEN 
END 

ROAD 

LOW LEVEL KNEE RAIL 
TIMBER FENCING &  
RE-SEEDED AREA 

Page 22



Scheme Number: 3 
Scheme Title: East Chesterton Haling Way - Tree Planting and Benches 
Scheme Description: Tree planting on the East Chesterton Haling Way and planting in 

one area. Also additional benches along the route. 
Promoted by: Ward Councillors 
Ward: East Chesterton 
Estimated Budget: £4000 
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery: Approval required from the Conservators of the River Cam 
Further Scheme Information: There are a number of missing trees along Haling Way (the two 

paths that run from East Chesterton alongside the river). Estimated 
number of trees to be planted is nine, White Willows are suggested 
with three additional benches to be installed along the route. 
Planting to be undertaken in one specific area as labelled on the 
location plan below. 
 

 
Location Plan: 
 

FEN ROAD

FA
IR

B
A

IR
N

R
O

A
DBOURNE R

OAD

MAYS

WAY

M
O

S
S

 B
A

N
K

LO
N

G
 R

E
A

C
H

 R
O

A
D

IZAA
K W

ALTO
N W

AY

FA
LLO

W
FIE

LD

FEN ROAD

LENTS W
AY

CHENEY WAY
ANGLERS

W
AY

River Cam

Halin
g W

ay

Haling Way

River Cam

PLANTING TO
GRASSED AREA

PROPOSED

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



Aerial Photo of Existing Grassed Area: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PLANTING TO 
GRASSED 

AREA 
PROPOSED 

Page 24



Scheme Number: 4 
Scheme Title: Woodhead Drive/Milton Road – No Waiting Restrictions 
Scheme Description: Double yellow lines on the corner of Woodhead Drive/ Milton Road. 
Promoted by: Ward Councillors 
Ward: Kings Hedges 
Estimated Budget: £1200  

(Funded from the County Council Minor Highway Works Budget) 
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery: Traffic Regulation Order advertised and objections received. 
Further Scheme Information: Proposed no waiting restriction/double yellow lines on the corner of 

Woodhead Drive/Milton Road to improve visibility, keep the junction 
clear and prevent obstructions occurring near to central refuge. To 
be funded from the County Council Minor Highway Works Budget 
(CCMHW) 

 
Location Plan: 

KENDAL W
AY

MIL
TON R

OAD

W
OODHEAD DRIVE

PROPOSED
NO WAITING
AT ANY TIME
RESTRICTION

PROPOSED
NO WAITING
AT ANY TIME
RESTRICTION

 
 
Photo of Existing Location: 

 
Page 25



Scheme Number: 5 
Scheme Title: Grass reinstatement at Craister Court 
Scheme Description: The square in between 1-9 and 36-42 Craister Court has planting 

and paving stones which are in a state of disrepair. Residents 
would like the square returned to grass. 

Promoted by: Former Councillor Neil McGovern 
Ward: Kings Hedges 
Estimated Budget: £5000 
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery: Maintenance of grassed area within existing budgets and access to 

Craister Court for maintenance and construction vehicles a potential 
problem. 

Further Scheme Information:  - 
 
Location Plan: 

W
A

Y1

W
YNFORD

SACKVILLE

C
L

CAMERON R
OAD

36
42

Court
N

O
R

TH
FI

EL
D

 A
VE

N
U

E

ARAGON CLOSE

SACKVILLE CLOSE

9

Craister

S
E

O

2
3

4

5
6

7
8

41
40

39
38

37

Court
Craister

PAVED AREA
TO BE

RETURNED TO
GRASS

N
O

R
TH

FI
EL

D
 A

VE
N

 
 
Aerial  Photo of Existing Location: 

 
Page 26



Scheme Number: 6 
Scheme Title: Arbury Road Outside Manor School 
Scheme Description: Interactive school warning signs 
Promoted by: Ward Councillors 
Ward: Kings Hedges 
Estimated Budget: £9,000  
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery:  
Further Scheme Information: Solar powered signs feasible. School has researched feasibility and 

costs. Considered to provide school safety benefits. £3000 
contribution from the County Council Minor Highway Works Budget 
(CCMHW), remaining £6000 requested from the EIP budget. 

 
Location Plan: 

MANSEL W
AY

ARBURY RO
AD

ARBURY ROAD

 MANOR
SCHOOL

APPROXIMATE
AREA TO INSTALL
SOLAR POWERED

SIGNS

 
 

Page 27



Photo of Existing Location: 

 

MANOR 
SCHOOL 

Page 28



Scheme Number: 7 
Scheme Title: Northfield Ave Outside Kings Hedges School 
Scheme Description: Interactive school warning signs 
Promoted by: Ward Councillors 
Ward: Kings Hedges 
Estimated Budget: £9,000  
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery:  
Further Scheme Information: Solar powered signs feasible, School has researched feasibility and 

costs. Considered to provide school safety benefits. 
£3500 contribution from the County Council Minor Highway Works 
Budget (CCMHW), remaining £5500 requested from the EIP 
budget. 

 
Location Plan: 

A
PO

LLO
 W

A
Y

MINERVA
W

AY

HERCULES

N
O

R
T

H
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E

CLOSE

BAGOT

ARMITAGE

PLACE

BAYFORD
PLACE

ARDEN ROAD

 KINGS
HEDGES
SCHOOL

APPROXIMATE
AREA TO INSTALL
SOLAR POWERED

SIGNS

WAY

 
 

Page 29



Photo of Existing Location: 

 

KINGS 
HEDGES 
SCHOOL 

Page 30



Scheme Number: 8 
Scheme Title: Chesterton Road/Herbert Street Improvements 
Scheme Description: Improvements to the cycle lane next to the Co-op which runs from 

Chesterton Road to Herbert Street.  
Promoted by: Ward Councillors 
Ward: West Chesterton 
Estimated Budget: £8000 
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery: Should the Co-op not agree to the proposed one way. 
Further Scheme Information: Improvements include the widening of the footpath near to 

Chesterton Road, a possible change to the Co-op car park access 
(i.e. one way out onto Herbert Street), minor improvements to the 
footway around the existing tree and the installation of dropped 
kerbs. 

 
Location Plan: 

H
E

R
B

E
R

T

CHESTERTON ROAD

CO-OP

COLOUR SURFACE
TO CYCLE PATH

FOOTWAY TO BE
BUILT OUT

S
TR

E
E

T

DROPPED
CROSSING WITH
TACTILE PAVING

CAR

PARK

POSSIBLE ONE
WAY OUT

EXISTING CYCLE PATH
EXISTING TREE

NEW CYCLE MARKING

 
 

Page 31



Photo of Existing Location: 
 

 
 

Page 32



Scheme Number: 9 
Scheme Title: Victoria Road/Victoria Park Improvements 
Scheme Description: Remove a small area of the existing verge and replace with tarmac. 
Promoted by: Former Councillor Ian Nimmo-Smith 
Ward: West Chesterton 
Estimated Budget: £2,000 
Estimated Completion Date:  
Risks to Delivery:  
Further Scheme Information: The small area of existing verge earmarked for removal is in a poor 

condition due to being on a pedestrian desire line. Replacing the 
small area of verge with tarmac will provide a more adequate 
surface for pedestrian movements and make the corner of Victoria 
Road/Victoria Park more aesthetically pleasing. 

 
Location Plan: 

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

 P
A

R
K

H
O

LL
A

N
D

 S
TR

E
E

T

VICTORIA ROAD

FI
SH

ER
 S

TR
EE

T

 
 
Photo of Existing Location: 

 
 

AREA OF VERGE TO 
BE REMOVED AND 
REPLACED WITH 

TARMAC 

AREA OF VERGE TO 
BE REMOVED AND 
REPLACED WITH 

TARMAC 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 C

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 E
IP

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S

N
o

.
S

ch
em

e 
T

it
le

S
ch

em
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
P

ro
m

o
te

d
 

b
y

W
ar

d
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
 

B
u

d
g

et
   

   
   

   
   

  
£

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
E

xp
ec

te
d

C
o

m
m

en
ts

1
D

ow
nh

am
s 

La
ne

 H
ed

ge
 

R
en

ov
at

io
n

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

he
dg

e 
ow

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s
K

in
gs

 
H

ed
ge

s/
 

W
es

t 
C

he
st

er
to

n

6,
00

0
W

in
te

r 
20

12
T

o 
be

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 w

ith
 c

yc
le

w
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

rig
ht

s 
of

 w
ay

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t

2
M

or
tlo

ck
 A

ve
nu

e 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t o
f M

or
tlo

ck
 A

ve
nu

e 
pa

vi
ng

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
ar

ea
s.

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

C
la

re
 B

la
ir

E
as

t 
C

he
st

er
to

n
39

,0
00

C
om

pl
et

e
P

av
in

g 
an

d 
pl

an
tin

g 
no

w
 c

om
pl

et
e.

3
W

oo
dh

ea
d 

D
riv

e/
M

ilt
on

 
R

oa
d 

he
dg

e 
re

no
va

tio
n

R
en

ov
at

io
n 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

Y
ew

 h
ed

ge
.

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

M
ik

e 
P

itt
K

in
gs

 
H

ed
ge

s
4,

00
0

A
ut

um
n 

20
12

M
os

tly
 c

om
pl

et
e 

bu
t b

ul
b 

pl
an

tin
g 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
in

 A
ut

um
n 

20
12

4
F

ra
nk

s 
La

ne
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 
Im

pr
ov

m
en

ts
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 e
xi

st
in

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
on

 F
ra

nk
s 

La
ne

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

C
la

re
 B

la
ir

E
as

t 
C

he
st

er
to

n
10

,0
00

A
ut

um
n 

20
12

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
e 

sh
or

tly
 a

nd
 p

la
nt

in
g 

pl
an

 to
 b

e 
de

vi
se

d.

5
R

ac
kh

am
 C

lo
se

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
ar

d 
an

d 
so

ft 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

R
ac

kh
am

 C
lo

se
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
s 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
H

ou
si

ng
.

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

M
ik

e 
T

od
d-

Jo
ne

s

A
rb

ur
y

23
,0

00
O

ct
-1

2
A

w
ai

tin
g 

de
ta

ils
 o

f S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

de
si

gn
. S

ite
 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 b

e 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
a 

st
ar

t d
at

e.

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

F
E

E
D

B
A

C
K

 F
R

O
M

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
 –

 K
E

N
D

A
L

 W
A

Y
 V

E
R

G
E

 A
N

D
 F

O
O

T
W

A
Y

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

N
am

e
D

at
e

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
T

he
 p

ro
po

sa
l o

f n
ew

 r
oa

d 
si

gn
s 

in
 K

en
da

l W
ay

...
...

.. 
w

hy
??

??
??

? 
ye

s 
I

ag
re

e 
th

at
 s

om
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 s

tr
ee

t p
ar

ki
ng

 is
 a

 s
lig

ht
 p

ro
bl

em
,

(n
ot

 a
 m

aj
or

 o
ne

) 
bu

t I
 d

on
't 

th
in

k 
th

is
 is

 th
e 

w
ay

 fo
rw

ar
d 

it 
w

ill
 o

nl
y 

 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
is

su
e 

m
uc

h 
w

or
se

, a
s 

a 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

do
 y

ou
 th

in
k 

th
e 

 
m

on
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
be

tte
r 

sp
en

t o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

s 
in

 K
en

da
l W

ay
, m

ak
in

g 
th

em
  

le
ss

 b
um

py
 a

nd
 u

n-
ev

en
. 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

Y
E

S
27

th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
T

ha
nk

 y
ou

 fo
r 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 c

am
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

do
or

. 
W

e 
ar

e 
de

lig
ht

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

an
d 

ho
pe

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
ve

d.
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
I a

m
 w

rit
in

g 
to

 y
ou

 a
s 

a 
re

si
de

nt
 o

f K
en

da
l W

ay
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

"K
en

da
l W

ay
 V

er
ge

 &
 F

oo
tw

ay
 P

ar
ki

ng
 

C
on

tr
ol

s"
 p

ro
po

sa
l I

 h
av

e 
ju

st
 r

ec
ei

ve
d.

 
I n

ot
e,

 b
y 

th
e 

w
ay

, t
ha

t i
t i

s 
su

b-
he

ad
ed

 "
A

 R
es

id
en

ts
' C

on
su

lta
tio

n"
.  

H
as

 th
er

e 
be

en
 a

 r
es

id
en

ts
' 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n?

  A
re

 th
er

e 
pl

an
s 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
re

si
de

nt
s'

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n?

  I
 a

sk
 b

ec
au

se
, a

s 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f K

en
da

l W
ay

, 
I h

av
e 

no
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

an
y 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ny
 p

la
nn

ed
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ov

er
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l. 

R
eg

ar
di

ng
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 it

se
lf,

 it
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
 "

ve
rg

e 
an

d 
fo

ot
w

ay
 p

ar
ki

ng
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

ca
us

e 
a 

ha
za

rd
 to

 m
ot

or
is

ts
 if

 
vi

si
bi

lit
y 

is
 a

ffe
ct

ed
" 

ye
t "

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 to

 th
e 

on
-c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
 p

ar
ki

ng
 is

 p
ro

po
se

d"
. 

If 
by

 "
on

-c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

" 
it 

is
 im

pl
ie

d 
th

at
 r

es
id

en
ts

 o
r 

th
ei

r 
vi

si
to

rs
 m

ay
 s

til
l p

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
ey

 d
o 

no
t m

ou
nt

 th
e 

ke
rb

 th
en

 s
ur

el
y 

th
is

 w
ill

 a
ct

ua
lly

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ha
za

rd
 to

 m
ot

or
is

ts
 b

y 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
fa

r 
m

or
e 

th
an

 v
er

ge
 o

r 
fo

ot
w

ay
 p

ar
ki

ng
? 

T
he

 r
oa

d 
of

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 it

se
lf 

is
 n

ot
 w

id
e 

en
ou

gh
 b

y 
an

y 
st

re
tc

h 
of

 th
e 

im
ag

in
at

io
n 

fo
r 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 o
pp

os
in

g 
do

m
ic

ile
s 

to
 p

ar
k 

sa
fe

ly
 w

ith
ou

t m
ou

nt
in

g 
th

e 
ke

rb
 u

nl
es

s 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
pa

rk
in

g 
ba

y 
or

 a
 d

riv
ew

ay
. 

W
hi

ch
 b

rin
gs

 m
e,

 fo
r 

th
e 

tim
e 

be
in

g,
 to

 a
 fi

na
l p

oi
nt

.  
A

s 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 w
ho

 h
as

 n
ei

th
er

 a
 p

ar
ki

ng
 b

ay
 s

ui
ta

bl
y 

si
tu

at
ed

 n
or

 a
 "

pr
iv

at
e 

dr
iv

ew
ay

" 
I'd

 li
ke

 to
 a

sk
 w

he
th

er
 o

r 
no

t t
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
pl

an
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 to

 
"im

pr
ov

e"
 r

es
id

en
t p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
K

en
da

l W
ay

 (
er

go
, f

or
 th

os
e 

w
ith

ou
t s

ui
ta

bl
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s)
 o

r 
is

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 m
er

el
y 

to
 m

ak
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
or

e 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
s?

  Y
ou

'll
 fo

rg
iv

e,
 o

f c
ou

rs
e,

 if
 I 

st
at

e 
no

w
 th

at
 I 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

m
ot

el
y 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 r
en

tin
g 

a 
C

ou
nc

il 
ga

ra
ge

 th
at

 m
ay

 m
ea

n 
tr

av
el

lin
g 

2 
m

ile
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 g

et
 

to
 m

y 
ca

r.
 

T
he

 p
ro

po
sa

l d
oe

s 
ha

ve
 it

s 
m

er
its

, h
ow

ev
er

, I
 fa

il 
to

 s
ee

 a
t p

re
se

nt
 h

ow
 it

 b
en

ef
its

 m
ot

or
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
s.

 

Page 37



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
I s

tr
on

gl
y 

op
po

se
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
co

nt
ro

ls
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fo

r 
K

en
da

l W
ay

, a
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
le

af
le

t 
re

ce
iv

ed
 to

da
y.

F
irs

tly
, I

 s
ee

 n
o 

re
al

 b
en

ef
it 

of
 th

is
 s

ch
em

e 
– 

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ve

rg
es

 lo
ok

 a
 b

it 
ni

ce
r,

 a
ll 

yo
u 

w
ill

 d
o 

is
 a

nn
oy

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

no
 o

th
er

 p
la

ce
 to

 p
ar

k 
ou

r 
ca

rs
. I

f w
e 

pa
rk

 th
em

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

 w
e 

ris
k 

cl
ut

te
rin

g 
th

e 
ro

ad
 u

p 
an

d 
ha

vi
ng

 w
in

g 
m

irr
or

s 
kn

oc
ke

d 
of

f b
y 

va
ns

 a
nd

 s
uc

h 
go

in
g 

do
w

n 
th

e 
na

rr
ow

 r
oa

d.
 

S
ec

on
dl

y,
 I 

ha
ve

 h
ad

 m
y 

ca
r 

va
nd

al
is

ed
 3

 ti
m

es
 s

in
ce

 m
ov

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ar

ea
 in

 m
id

-2
01

1 
(le

ss
 th

an
 a

 y
ea

r)
, 

m
ea

ni
ng

 th
at

 if
 I 

ha
ve

 to
 p

ar
k 

m
y 

ca
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

do
w

n 
th

e 
st

re
et

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

 I 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 s
ee

 it
 fr

om
 m

y 
ho

us
e 

an
d 

th
er

ef
or

e 
fe

el
 le

ss
 s

af
e 

ab
ou

t w
he

re
 it

 is
. F

in
al

ly
, t

hi
s 

sc
he

m
e 

is
 e

co
no

m
ic

al
ly

 fl
aw

ed
 –

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
m

on
ey

 w
he

re
 it

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 e

ls
ew

he
re

 to
 b

oo
st

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
i.e

. b
et

te
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 a

t l
oc

al
 s

ho
ps

, 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 lo
ca

l r
oa

d 
ju

nc
tio

ns
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

jo
ur

ne
y 

tim
es

 fo
r 

m
ot

or
is

ts
, e

tc
. T

ho
ug

h 
th

is
 s

ch
em

e 
w

ill
 

pr
od

uc
e 

no
 e

co
no

m
ic

 b
en

ef
its

, t
ho

ug
h 

of
 c

ou
rs

e 
w

ill
 s

at
is

fy
 th

e 
re

tir
ed

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 s

ee
m

in
gl

y 
ha

ve
 n

ot
hi

ng
 

be
tte

r 
to

 d
o 

th
an

 to
 in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

th
ei

r 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 w
ho

 th
ey

 s
ee

m
 to

 s
ee

 a
s 

so
m

e 
so

rt
 o

f ‘
yo

ut
h 

ho
ol

ig
an

s 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ve
rg

es
’ –

 a
nd

 in
 d

oi
ng

 s
o 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
ha

d 
on

 a
t l

ea
st

 tw
o 

oc
ca

si
on

s 
ar

riv
ed

 a
t o

ur
 d

oo
r 

sh
ou

tin
g 

in
 a

n 
ag

gr
es

si
ve

 m
an

ne
r 

to
 u

s 
ab

ou
t p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
ve

rg
es

. 

I r
ep

ea
t m

y 
fir

st
 s

ta
te

m
en

t t
ha

t I
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

op
po

se
 th

is
. I

f y
ou

 r
ea

lly
 w

an
t t

o 
tid

y 
up

 th
e 

ar
ea

 b
ut

 k
ee

p 
us

 
pl

ea
se

d 
w

hy
 n

ot
 p

av
e 

ov
er

 th
e 

ve
rg

es
 o

r 
pr

ov
id

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
ba

ys
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

sp
ee

d 
bu

m
ps

 a
t e

ith
er

 
en

tr
an

ce
 to

 th
e 

es
ta

te
 –

 th
e 

m
id

dl
e 

‘lo
op

’ a
re

a 
ge

t p
le

nt
y 

of
 p

ar
ki

ng
 b

ay
s 

bu
t n

on
e 

fo
r 

us
 a

t e
ith

er
 e

nd
? 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
W

ith
 r

ef
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
n 

in
 k

en
da

l w
ay

 i 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 o

pp
os

e 
th

e 
id

ea
.w

he
re

 w
ill

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
pa

rk
..w

hy
 h

av
e 

w
e 

al
l n

ot
 g

ot
 th

e 
bl

oc
k 

pa
vi

ng
 la

y-
by

s 
lik

e 
so

m
e 

ha
ve

..i
f w

e 
ar

e 
no

t a
llo

w
ed

 to
 p

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
ta

rm
ac

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
es

 a
nd

 d
ug

 u
p 

an
d 

ta
rm

ac
'd

 o
ve

r,
 d

o 
w

e 
pa

rk
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 c

au
se

 m
or

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s.

It 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ni
ce

 if
 a

 r
ef

er
en

du
m

 w
as

 s
en

t t
o 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 in

 tu
rn

 c
ou

ld
 d

ec
id

e 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 a
 fe

w
 

w
ho

 tr
y 

an
d 

de
ci

de
 fo

r 
us

 , 
as

 th
is

 is
 n

ot
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 fo
r 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
la

rg
e 

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 n

ee
d 

th
e 

ex
tr

a 
sp

ac
e,

 a
nd

 w
he

n 
pa

rp
ro

pe
rly

 is
 n

ot
 a

 h
az

ar
d.

.p
le

as
e 

fe
el

 fr
ee

 to
 c

on
ta

ct
 m

e 
as

 i 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

in
 k

en
da

l w
ay

 fo
r 

23
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 d
o 

no
t f

in
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

a 
pr

ob
le

m
.th

an
k 

yo
u 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

Y
E

S
27

th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
T

ha
nk

s 
fo

r 
po

st
in

g 
de

ta
ils

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 o

n 
ve

rg
e 

an
d 

fo
ot

w
ay

 p
ar

ki
ng

 in
 K

en
da

l W
ay

. 
T

hi
s 

is
 ju

st
 to

 s
ay

 th
at

 it
 lo

ok
s 

lik
e 

an
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 id
ea

, b
ot

h 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 s
tr

ee
t a

nd
 to

 
pr

ev
en

t f
oo

tw
ay

 a
nd

 r
oa

dw
ay

 o
bs

tr
uc

tio
ns

. 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

P
ar

ki
n

g
 B

ay
s

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
I a

m
 w

rit
in

g 
to

 c
om

m
en

t a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 fo

r 
K

en
da

l W
ay

 (
as

 d
et

ai
le

d 
on

 th
e 

pl
an

 d
at

ed
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2)
.  

T
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
hi

bi
t c

ar
s 

fr
om

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
es

, o
r 

pa
rt

ia
lly

 o
n 

th
e 

ve
rg

e 
an

d 
fo

ot
pa

th
.  

K
en

da
l W

ay
 is

 a
 r

es
id

en
tia

l s
tr

ee
t, 

an
d 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
ha

ve
 a

t 
le

as
t o

ne
 c

ar
.  

A
lth

ou
gh

 m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

ho
us

es
 h

av
e 

dr
iv

es
, a

nd
 th

er
e 

is
 s

om
e 

on
 s

tr
ee

t p
ar

ki
ng

, t
hi

s 
is

 n
ot

 
su

ffi
ci

en
t f

or
 th

e 
to

ta
l n

um
be

r 
of

 c
ar

s,
 s

o,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 a

t t
he

 e
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

st
re

et
 (

cl
os

e 
to

 M
ilt

on
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

G
re

en
 E

nd
 R

oa
d)

, p
eo

pl
e 

al
so

 p
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
es

.  
P

ro
hi

bi
tin

g 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 c
re

at
e 

a 
pr

ob
le

m
s:

 e
ith

er
 

Page 38



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

pe
op

le
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

fo
rc

ed
 to

 p
ar

k 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
on

 th
e 

ro
ad

, w
he

re
 it

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 c

au
se

 a
n 

ob
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ei
th

er
 

to
 m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 o

r 
to

 th
e 

cy
cl

e 
pa

th
s 

w
hi

ch
 p

as
s 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s.
  T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

no
t 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
e 

re
st

ric
te

d 
vi

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

m
ot

or
is

ts
, c

yc
lis

ts
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
, a

nd
 m

ay
 

ac
tu

al
ly

 m
ak

e 
it 

w
or

se
.  

A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y,
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ar

k 
on

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
st

re
et

s,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 s

im
pl

y 
m

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

, a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 o
th

er
 n

ea
rb

y 
ro

ad
s,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 b
ec

om
e 

m
uc

h 
m

or
e 

co
ng

es
te

d 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

K
en

da
l W

ay
.  

A
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

 r
em

ov
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 

ve
rg

es
, a

nd
 r

ep
la

ce
 th

em
 w

ith
 p

ar
ki

ng
 b

ay
s 

(a
s 

ha
s 

al
re

ad
y 

be
en

 d
on

e 
in

 s
om

e 
pa

rt
s 

of
 K

en
da

l W
ay

),
 b

ut
 th

is
 

is
 li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

an
d 

ca
us

e 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 d

is
ru

pt
io

n.
  I

n 
m

y 
vi

ew
, i

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

uc
h 

be
tte

r 
to

 le
av

e 
th

in
gs

 a
s 

th
ey

 a
re

, a
nd

 u
se

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ru
le

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

th
at

 a
re

 o
bs

tr
uc

tin
g 

th
e 

ro
ad

 
or

 fo
ot

w
ay

.  
It 

co
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
w

or
th

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 th

e 
la

yo
ut

 o
f t

he
 r

oa
d 

an
d 

si
de

 s
tr

ee
ts

, t
o 

if 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

us
in

g 
ye

llo
w

 li
ne

s 
to

 b
an

 p
ar

ki
ng

 w
he

re
 it

 r
es

tr
ic

ts
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

.  
It 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 m
os

t o
f t

he
 s

m
al

l s
id

e 
st

re
et

s/
dr

iv
es

 o
ff 

K
en

da
l W

ay
 h

av
e 

hi
gh

 h
ed

ge
s 

or
 fe

nc
es

, a
nd

 jo
in

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t. 

 T
hi

s 
is

 
of

te
n 

bu
sy

 w
ith

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
nd

 c
yc

lis
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
go

in
g 

to
 a

nd
 fr

om
 s

ch
oo

l. 
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

pa
rt

 o
f K

en
da

l 
W

ay
 is

 s
ur

pr
is

in
gl

y 
bu

sy
 a

s 
it 

is
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
 b

et
w

ee
n 

M
ilt

on
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

th
e 

C
he

st
er

to
n 

ar
ea

.  
B

ot
h 

th
es

e 
fa

ct
or

s 
m

ea
n 

th
at

 it
 is

 d
es

ira
bl

e 
th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
tu

rn
in

g 
in

to
 K

en
da

l W
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

si
de

 la
ne

s 
do

 s
o 

ve
ry

 s
lo

w
ly

 a
nd

 
ca

re
fu

lly
.  

T
he

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

n 
to

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 c

au
se

d 
by

 c
ar

s 
pa

rk
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ve
rg

e 
is

 li
ke

ly
  

to
 b

e 
m

in
im

al
, a

nd
 m

ay
 e

ve
n 

he
lp

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 d

riv
er

s 
ex

iti
ng

 s
id

e 
ro

ad
s/

dr
iv

es
 g

o 
su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 c
au

tio
us

ly
 

T
ha

nk
-y

ou
 fo

r 
ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

tim
e 

to
 r

ea
d 

m
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
. 

R
E

S
D

IE
N

T
 

S
H

IR
LE

Y
G

R
O

V
E

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
( 

 P
H

O
N

E
)

O
bj

ec
ts

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 a

s 
fa

r 
as

 it
 r

el
at

es
 to

 S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
 a

s 
th

is
 c

lo
se

 is
 ti

gh
t a

nd
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

an
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
th

at
 d

at
es

 b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

60
’s

 to
 a

llo
w

 th
em

 to
 p

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
. I

n 
97

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

as
ke

d 
al

l c
ar

s 
to

 b
e 

pa
rk

ed
 

on
 th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 w
as

 c
ar

rie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
t r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

es
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

cl
os

e 
so

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

re
ve

rt
ed

 b
ac

k 
to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

w
ay

. 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

S
H

IR
LE

Y
G

R
O

V
E

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
( 

 P
H

O
N

E
)

O
bj

ec
ts

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 a

s 
fa

r 
as

 it
 r

el
at

es
 to

 S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
 a

s 
th

is
 c

lo
se

 is
 ti

gh
t a

nd
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

an
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
th

at
 d

at
es

 b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

60
’s

 to
 a

llo
w

 th
em

 to
 p

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
. I

n 
97

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

as
ke

d 
al

l c
ar

s 
to

 b
e 

pa
rk

ed
 

on
 th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 w
as

 c
ar

rie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
t r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

es
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

cl
os

e 
so

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

re
ve

rt
ed

 b
ac

k 
to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

w
ay

. S
ug

ge
st

ed
 th

at
 g

ra
ss

 v
er

ge
s 

ar
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 
el

se
w

he
re

 if
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
va

rg
es

 is
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

is
su

e.
 A

sk
ed

 w
hy

 c
an

’t 
pa

rk
in

g 
ba

ys
 b

e 
m

ar
ke

d 
ou

t h
al

f o
n 

ha
lf 

of
f t

he
 fo

ot
w

ay
 a

s 
us

ed
 o

n 
st

re
et

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
R

os
s 

S
tr

ee
t. 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

S
H

IR
LE

Y
G

R
O

V
E

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
( 

 P
H

O
N

E
)

O
bj

ec
ts

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 a

s 
fa

r 
as

 it
 r

el
at

es
 to

 S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
 a

s 
th

is
 c

lo
se

 is
 ti

gh
t a

nd
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

an
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
th

at
 d

at
es

 b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

60
’s

 to
 a

llo
w

 th
em

 to
 p

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
 w

he
n 

al
l t

he
 g

ra
ss

 v
er

ge
s 

on
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

 
w

er
e 

ta
rm

ac
ed

 o
ve

r 
as

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
d 

as
ke

d 
th

e 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 if
 th

is
 is

 w
ha

t t
he

y 
w

an
te

d 
so

 th
ey

 c
ou

ld
 p

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
. I

n 
97

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

as
ke

d 
al

l c
ar

s 
to

 b
e 

pa
rk

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 w
as

 c
ar

rie
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

bu
t r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ve

hi
cl

es
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 c

lo
se

 s
o 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
 r

ev
er

te
d 

ba
ck

 to
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

on
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
. A

gr
ee

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 b
ut

 n
ot

 o
n 

S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
.

Page 39



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
( 

 P
H

O
N

E
)

S
up

po
rt

s 
no

t p
ar

ki
ng

 o
n 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
es

 b
ut

 d
oe

sn
’t 

su
pp

or
t n

ot
 p

ar
ki

ng
 h

al
f o

n 
th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
. T

he
re

 is
 tr

af
fic

 
ca

lm
in

g 
ou

ts
id

e 
he

r 
ho

us
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
it 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 p

ar
k 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
.

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

D
 

N
O

27
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
I w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 r

ei
te

ra
te

 o
ur

 c
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

co
ns

ta
nt

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 fo

ot
pa

th
 o

n 
M

ilt
on

 r
oa

d 
by

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
th

at
 d

riv
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

is
ta

nc
es

 o
n 

sa
id

 fo
ot

pa
th

 to
 g

ai
n 

ac
ce

ss
 fr

om
 g

ra
ss

 v
er

ge
s 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
ei

r 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 T
hi

s 
is

 b
ec

om
in

g 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 fr

eq
ue

nt
 a

nd
 I'

m
 s

ur
e 

it 
is

 o
nl

y 
a 

m
at

te
r 

of
 ti

m
e 

be
fo

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
er

io
us

 a
cc

id
en

t. 

I h
op

e 
th

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

as
 th

at
 p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 K

en
da

l w
ay

 a
s 

a 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 s

ol
ut

io
n,

 b
ut

 in
 th

e 
in

te
rim

, p
le

as
e 

ad
vi

se
 o

n 
w

ha
t c

an
 b

e 
do

ne
 a

s 
a 

sh
or

t t
er

m
 s

ol
ut

io
n.

I h
av

e 
se

en
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

m
ou

nt
 th

e 
cu

rb
 a

t 3
86

 a
nd

 d
riv

e 
al

l t
he

 w
ay

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
fo

ot
pa

th
 a

s 
fa

r 
as

 3
70

, f
or

ci
ng

 
yo

un
g 

M
um

s 
w

ith
 p

us
hc

ha
irs

 o
ut

 o
f t

he
 w

ay
. 

T
he

 m
ai

n 
an

d 
pe

rs
is

te
nt

 o
ffe

nd
er

s 
se

em
 to

 b
e 

at
 3

76
, 3

74
, 3

72
 a

nd
 3

70
. 3

76
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
dr

op
pe

d 
cu

rb
 

bu
t h

av
e 

so
 m

an
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

 in
 th

e 
dr

iv
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 p
er

m
an

en
tly

 le
av

e 
on

e 
pa

rk
ed

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
dr

op
pe

d 
cu

rb
!!!

 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

Y
E

S
29

th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
( 

 P
H

O
N

E
)

S
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s,

 d
oe

sn
’t 

w
an

t t
o 

se
e 

th
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
es

 ta
ke

n 
aw

ay
. 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

29
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
M

an
y 

th
an

ks
 fo

r 
br

in
gi

ng
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 K

en
da

l W
ay

.  
I h

av
e 

to
 s

ay
 

I'm
 a

 b
it 

su
rp

ris
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 is
 b

ei
ng

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

no
w

.  
T

he
 m

ai
n 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 b

ot
h 

ca
us

ed
 is

su
es

 w
ith

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
on

 lo
ng

 s
ec

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 p

av
em

en
t, 

an
d 

ha
d 

ne
ed

 o
f a

s 
m

uc
h 

of
 th

at
 p

av
em

en
t s

pa
ce

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 fo
r 

bu
gg

ie
s 

et
c.

 w
er

e 
th

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
at

te
nd

in
g 

th
e 

ol
d 

S
hi

rle
y 

S
ch

oo
l, 

no
w

 r
el

oc
at

ed
 to

 N
uf

fie
ld

 R
oa

d.
  T

he
re

 w
as

 
a 

re
ar

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
ol

d 
sc

ho
ol

 in
 K

en
da

l W
ay

, s
o 

pa
re

nt
s 

w
ou

ld
 o

fte
n 

us
e 

ou
r 

ro
ad

 to
 g

et
 th

er
e.

  H
ow

ev
er

 
th

is
 is

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 a
nd

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 b

ot
h 

pe
op

le
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
pa

ve
m

en
ts

, a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 in
 

ne
ed

 o
f t

he
 fu

ll 
w

id
th

 o
f t

ho
se

 p
av

em
en

ts
, h

as
 b

ee
n 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 r
ed

uc
ed

.  
T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 

re
si

de
nt

s'
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

on
 th

e 
ot

he
r 

ha
nd

 h
as

 n
ot

 c
ha

ng
ed

.

N
ow

ad
ay

s 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

ju
st

 a
 fe

w
 o

f u
s 

w
ho

 n
ee

d 
to

 p
ar

k 
pa

rt
ia

lly
 o

n 
th

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t, 

an
d 

th
is

 o
nl

y 
re

al
ly

 a
t t

he
 to

p 
an

d 
bo

tto
m

 e
nt

ra
nc

es
 to

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 p
ar

ki
ng

 b
ay

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
.  

D
es

pi
te

 h
av

in
g 

dr
iv

ew
ay

s 
w

ith
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

pa
ce

 fo
r 

on
e,

 m
an

y 
of

 u
s 

ha
ve

 n
ee

d 
of

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 v

eh
ic

le
 -

 fo
r 

in
st

an
ce

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 v

eh
ic

le
, o

r 
(a

s 
in

 m
y 

ow
n 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

) 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

ul
tip

le
 fa

m
ili

es
 o

cc
up

yi
ng

 o
ne

 h
ou

se
. 

T
he

 p
av

em
en

ts
 o

n 
K

en
da

l W
ay

 a
re

 w
id

e 
an

d 
al

lo
w

 m
or

e 
th

an
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 fo
ot

 o
r 

w
he

el
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

al
on

g 
th

ei
r 

le
ng

th
s.

  E
ve

n 
if 

ve
hi

cl
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

w
as

 r
es

tr
ic

te
d 

on
 th

es
e 

ar
ea

s,
 th

er
e 

w
ou

ld
 s

til
l b

e 
"p

in
ch

 p
oi

nt
s"

 fo
r 

pu
sh

ch
ai

r 
or

 w
he

el
ch

ai
r 

us
er

s 
et

c.
 w

he
re

 th
e 

tr
ee

s 
an

d 
gr

as
s 

ve
rg

es
 n

ar
ro

w
 th

e 
w

al
kw

ay
s.

  I
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

ha
d 

to
 

Page 40



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

pa
rk

 o
ut

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

or
e 

pr
on

e 
to

 d
am

ag
e,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 b

y 
th

e 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 d
riv

er
s 

w
ho

 r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 

ro
ar

 u
p 

an
d 

do
w

n 
ou

r 
st

re
et

.  
I v

er
y 

m
uc

h 
do

ub
t t

he
y 

w
ill

 c
ha

ng
e 

th
ei

r 
dr

iv
in

g 
st

yl
e 

if 
th

e 
ro

ad
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
na

rr
ow

er
 –

 c
er

ta
in

ly
 th

e 
's

le
ep

in
g 

po
lic

em
en

' d
on

't 
se

em
 to

 d
et

er
 th

em
!  

A
s 

a 
cy

cl
is

t, 
I w

ou
ld

 b
e 

w
or

rie
d 

ab
ou

t 
ha

vi
ng

 to
 w

ea
ve

 in
 a

nd
 o

ut
 a

ro
un

d 
pa

rk
ed

 c
ar

s,
 n

ot
 h

av
in

g 
a 

cl
ea

r 
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 o

nc
om

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 a

he
ad

 
of

 m
e 

as
 I 

w
as

 d
oi

ng
 s

o.
  I

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

w
or

ry
 a

bo
ut

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

cr
os

si
ng

 th
e 

ro
ad

 fo
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
re

as
on

s.
 

In
 s

ho
rt

, w
hi

le
 I 

ca
n 

se
e 

so
m

e 
be

ne
fit

 to
 r

es
tr

ic
tin

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
es

 -
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 d
ur

in
g 

pe
rio

ds
 o

f 
w

et
 w

ea
th

er
 -

 I 
ca

n'
t s

ee
 m

uc
h 

be
ne

fit
 a

t a
ll 

in
 r

es
tr

ic
tin

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
 o

f K
en

da
l W

ay
.  

If 
yo

u 
ab

so
lu

te
ly

 m
us

t r
es

tr
ic

t t
hi

s 
pr

ac
tic

e,
 I 

w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

th
at

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

os
e 

of
 u

s 
w

ho
 li

ve
 in

 th
e 

to
p 

an
d 

bo
tto

m
 s

tr
ai

gh
t s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
w

ith
 r

ec
es

se
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

ba
ys

 r
at

he
r 

th
an

 e
xp

ec
tin

g 
us

 to
 p

ar
k 

ou
t o

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
.

P
le

as
e 

ta
ke

 th
is

 e
m

ai
l a

s 
m

y 
re

je
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 s

ch
em

e.
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

29
th
 M

ar
ch

 
20

12
W

ith
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 d

oc
um

en
t o

n 
pa

rk
in

g 
in

 K
en

da
l W

ay
. W

e 
al

w
ay

s 
pa

rk
 c

lo
se

 to
 b

us
he

s 
so

 th
er

e 
is

 r
oo

m
 fo

r 
w

he
el

ch
ai

rs
, p

ra
m

s 
et

c.
 to

 p
as

s.
 I 

am
 d

is
ab

le
d,

 h
av

e 
bl

ue
 b

ad
ge

 a
nd

 c
an

no
t w

al
k 

fa
r.

 W
e 

do
 n

ot
 p

ar
k 

al
l t

he
 

tim
e 

on
ly

 w
he

n 
I n

ee
d 

pi
ck

in
g 

up
 d

ro
pp

in
g 

of
f e

tc
. I

 a
ls

o 
fe

el
 w

e 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

ca
rs

 p
ar

ke
d 

on
 r

oa
d 

ea
ch

 s
id

e 
of

 
K

en
da

l W
ay

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

it 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
fo

r 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

ve
hi

cl
es

 to
 g

et
 to

 h
ou

se
s.

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

1st
 A

pr
il 

20
12

W
e 

st
ro

ng
ly

 o
pp

os
ed

 th
is

 p
ro

po
sa

l f
or

 th
e 

re
as

on
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

be
lo

w
. 

* 
C

ar
s 

th
at

 tu
rn

 le
ft 

in
to

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 fr

om
 G

re
en

 E
nd

 R
oa

d 
of

te
n 

tu
rn

 in
qu

ic
kl

y.
  U

nd
er

 th
es

e 
pr

op
os

al
s,

 if
 th

ey
 th

en
 m

et
 a

 p
ar

ke
d 

ca
r 

in
 th

e
ro

ad
, t

hi
s 

is
 m

or
e 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
th

an
 if

 th
ey

 m
et

 a
 c

ar
 p

ar
ke

d 
ha

lf 
on

/o
ff.

   
H

en
ce

 a
n 

ac
ci

de
nt

 is
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y.
 

* 
U

nd
er

 th
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
, t

o 
pa

rk
 o

ur
 c

ar
 o

n 
ou

r 
dr

iv
e 

I w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
  

pu
ll 

on
to

 th
e 

op
po

si
te

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 in
to

 o
n 

co
m

in
g 

tr
af

fic
an

d 
th

en
 r

ev
er

se
 b

ac
k.

  I
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 d
on

't 
ha

ve
 to

 p
ul

l o
nt

o 
th

e 
op

po
si

te
si

de
 o

f t
he

 c
ar

ria
ge

 w
ay

 b
ec

au
se

 o
ur

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
 p

ar
ks

 h
al

f o
n/

of
f (

w
hi

ch
w

on
't 

be
 a

llo
w

ed
 a

nd
 h

en
ce

 h
e 

w
ill

 p
ar

k 
in

 th
e 

ro
ad

).
  P

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
ou

r 
 

dr
iv

e 
is

 v
er

y 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
an

yw
ay

 a
s 

I h
av

e 
to

 r
ev

er
se

 a
cr

os
s 

an
 a

re
a 

w
he

re
ch

ild
re

n 
pl

ay
 (

th
ey

 c
lim

b 
th

e 
tr

ee
) 

an
d 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 w

al
ki

ng
.  

H
en

ce
, I

ha
ve

 m
an

y 
pl

ac
es

 to
 w

at
ch

 w
he

n 
pa

rk
in

g 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
m

y 
st

ar
tin

g 
po

in
t t

he
  

w
ro

ng
 s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

th
e 

da
ng

er
.  

I w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 w

an
t t

o
m

is
s 

se
ei

ng
 th

e 
ch

ild
 r

un
ni

ng
 r

ou
nd

 th
e 

co
rn

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
sw

ee
t s

ho
p 

 
be

ca
us

e 
I w

as
 lo

ok
in

g 
at

 th
e 

ca
rs

 I 
w

as
 fa

ci
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

, b
ut

 I 
w

ill
be

 le
ss

 li
ke

ly
 to

 s
po

t t
he

m
, a

s 
I w

ill
 h

av
e 

ev
en

 m
or

e 
th

in
gs

 to
 o

bs
er

ve
  

Page 41



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

w
he

n 
re

ve
rs

in
g 

un
de

r 
yo

ur
 p

ro
po

sa
l. 

* 
W

he
n 

I w
al

k 
al

on
g 

K
en

da
l W

ay
 I 

do
 n

ot
 s

ee
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 p
ar

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e

pa
ve

m
en

t o
r 

ha
lf 

on
/o

ff 
im

pe
de

s 
pa

ss
ag

e 
as

 th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

ts
 a

re
 w

id
e 

an
d 

 
pe

op
le

 p
ar

k 
se

ns
ib

ly
. 

P
le

as
e 

do
 r

ec
on

si
de

r 
th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l. 

 A
t t

he
 v

er
y 

le
as

t, 
yo

u 
co

ul
d 

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
si

gn
s 

so
 th

at
 o

nl
y 

th
e 

ci
rc

ul
ar

 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 h

as
 th

es
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

, t
hu

s 
le

av
in

g 
th

e 
st

ra
ig

ht
 s

ec
tio

ns
 o

ff 
M

ilt
on

 a
nd

 G
re

en
 E

nd
 R

oa
d 

un
af

fe
ct

ed
.  

It 
is

 th
e 

st
ra

ig
ht

 s
ec

tio
ns

 w
he

re
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 a
re

 m
os

t l
ik

el
y 

to
 o

cc
ur

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

is
 c

ha
ng

e.
  T

he
 

pa
ve

m
en

t i
s 

w
id

e 
en

ou
gh

 in
 th

e 
st

ra
ig

ht
 s

ec
tio

n 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 o

ff 
G

re
en

 E
nd

 R
oa

d 
to

 a
llo

w
 o

n 
pa

ve
m

en
t a

nd
 

ha
lf 

on
/o

ff 
pa

rk
in

g.

P
le

as
e 

do
 k

ee
p 

us
 in

fo
rm

ed
 a

s 
to

 h
ow

 th
is

 p
ro

gr
es

se
s.

 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

S
H

IR
LE

Y
G

R
O

V
E

N
O

1st
 A

pr
il 

20
12

I t
hi

nk
 it

s 
a 

to
ta

l w
as

te
 o

f m
on

ey
 a

nd
 ti

m
e 

 to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
 s

uc
h 

dr
as

tic
 m

ea
su

re
s.

 It
 w

ou
ld

 c
er

ta
in

ly
 c

re
at

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

fo
r 

vi
si

tin
g 

fa
m

ily
 o

r 
fr

ie
nd

s 
as

 p
ar

ki
ng

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

an
d 

so
 w

ou
ld

 c
ut

 s
oc

ia
l t

ie
s.

 W
e 

do
n'

t 
ha

ve
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 in
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

 a
s 

w
e 

gi
ve

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 a
nd

 s
ha

re
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 r

es
pe

ct
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r.
 M

ys
el

f a
nd

 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 w
ho

m
 I 

ha
ve

 s
po

ke
n 

w
ith

, a
ll 

fe
el

  t
hi

ng
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ke

pt
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
. M

on
ey

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
be

tte
r 

sp
en

t 
on

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n,

 th
e 

el
de

rly
 a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
. 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

5th
 A

pr
il 

20
12

I a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 c

om
m

en
t o

n 
yo

ur
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
n 

K
en

da
l W

ay
. A

s 
I’m

 s
ur

e 
yo

u’
ve

 n
ot

ic
ed

 
al

m
os

t a
ll 

th
e 

ho
us

es
 o

n 
K

en
da

l W
ay

 h
av

e 
so

m
e 

so
rt

 o
f a

llo
ca

te
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

e,
 w

he
th

er
 it

 b
e 

on
 a

 d
riv

e 
in

 
fr

on
t o

f t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 h

ou
se

s 
or

 o
n 

th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

ba
ys

 o
n 

th
e 

si
de

 o
f t

he
 r

oa
d,

 o
r 

in
 s

om
e 

ca
se

s,
 b

ot
h.

 
U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

 fo
r 

m
e 

an
d 

m
y 

pa
rt

ne
r 

w
e 

ha
ve

 n
ei

th
er

 o
f t

he
se

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
sp

ac
es

.

F
or

 th
es

e 
re

as
on

s 
I s

tr
on

gl
y 

di
sa

gr
ee

 w
ith

 y
ou

r 
pr

op
os

al
s,

 th
at

 is
 u

nl
es

s 
yo

u 
co

ul
d 

gu
ar

an
te

e 
th

at
 w

e 
w

ill
 g

et
 

a 
dr

op
-k

er
b 

an
d 

ga
te

s 
or

 a
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

ou
r 

ho
us

e.
  

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

N
O

9th
 A

pr
il 

20
12

I a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ar
ki

ng
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
 o

n 
K

en
da

l W
ay

, I
 h

av
e 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
oi

nt
s 

to
 

ra
is

e 
so

 h
er

e 
go

es
: 

- 
I a

m
 a

 r
es

id
en

t o
n 

K
en

da
l W

ay
, I

 d
o 

no
t d

riv
e 

bu
t d

o 
w

al
k 

al
on

g 
th

e 
fo

ot
pa

th
 o

n 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

tim
es

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

da
y,

 m
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
be

in
g 

w
ith

 a
 d

ou
bl

e 
bu

gg
y 

an
d 

w
al

ki
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ei

th
er

 s
id

e 
as

 I 
am

 a
 c

hi
ld

m
in

de
r.

 I 
ha

ve
 

to
 s

ay
 th

at
 I 

ha
ve

 v
er

y 
ra

re
ly

 h
ad

 a
n 

is
su

e 
pa

ss
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
s 

pa
rk

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
s,

 th
e 

ob
st

ac
le

s 
th

at
 I 

m
ai

nl
y 

en
co

un
te

r 
ca

us
in

g 
m

e 
to

 h
av

e 
to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

bu
gg

y 
on

to
 th

e 
ro

ad
 a

re
 w

he
n 

w
or

ks
 v

an
s 

(u
su

al
ly

 
co

un
ci

l r
el

at
ed

) 
ar

e 
pa

rk
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

s,
 T

O
T

A
LL

Y
 b

lo
ck

in
g 

th
e 

pa
th

 w
ith

 o
r 

w
ith

ou
t t

he
ir 

do
or

s 
op

en
, o

r 
on

 a
 F

rid
ay

 w
he

n 
th

e 
bi

ns
 a

re
 e

m
pt

ie
d 

an
d 

th
e 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 w
or

ke
rs

 le
av

e 
th

e 
bi

ns
 a

ll 
ov

er
 th

e 
pl

ac
e!

 

Page 42



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

- 
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
ot

 a
de

qu
at

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
es

 fo
r 

al
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 K

en
da

l W
ay

, a
nd

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s 

or
 p

ar
ki

ng
 b

ay
s 

ar
e 

le
ft 

w
ith

 n
o 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

bu
t t

o 
pa

rk
 p

ar
tly

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

 -
 a

nd
 a

s 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
I 

do
 n

ot
 fe

el
 th

at
 th

ey
 a

re
 p

ar
ki

ng
 in

co
ns

id
er

at
el

y.
 If

 th
ey

 p
ar

ke
d 

to
ta

lly
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
 it

 w
ou

ld
 d

ef
in

at
el

y 
ca

us
e 

an
 

ob
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 fo

r 
th

e 
id

io
ts

 w
ho

 d
riv

e 
ro

un
d 

an
d 

ro
un

d 
th

e 
st

re
et

 a
t t

op
 s

pe
ed

 (
us

ua
lly

 o
n 

an
 

ev
en

in
g)

, h
ow

ev
er

, I
 g

ue
ss

 it
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

th
em

 w
ho

's
 v

eh
ic

le
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

da
m

ag
ed

! A
ls

o,
 in

 v
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 c
rim

e 
ra

te
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

, a
nd

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ub
io

us
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

s 
th

at
 lo

ite
r 

on
 th

e 
st

re
et

 I 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 r
ec

om
m

en
d 

an
y 

re
si

de
nt

 p
ar

k 
th

ei
r 

ve
hi

cl
e 

an
yw

he
re

 o
ut

 o
f v

ie
w

 o
f t

he
ir 

ow
n 

ho
m

e 
ei

th
er

. 

- 
I n

ot
ic

e 
th

at
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 d
o 

no
t c

ov
er

 th
e 

's
et

-b
ac

k'
 a

re
as

 a
t t

he
 M

ilt
on

 R
oa

d 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

st
re

et
 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 o

fte
n 

do
ub

le
 p

ar
ki

ng
 c

au
si

ng
 fu

ll 
ob

st
ru

ct
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
. 

- 
It 

is
 in

te
re

st
in

g 
to

 s
ee

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

th
e 

tim
e 

to
 p

at
ro

l 
K

en
da

l W
ay

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 e

nf
or

ce
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 r

es
tr

ic
tio

ns
, y

et
 n

o-
on

e 
ca

n 
fin

d 
th

e 
tim

e 
to

 p
at

ro
l t

he
 fr

on
t a

nd
 

ba
ck

 o
f S

hi
rle

y 
S

ch
oo

l a
t d

ro
p-

of
f a

nd
 p

ic
k-

up
 ti

m
es

 w
he

re
 in

co
ns

id
er

at
e 

pa
re

nt
s 

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
 p

ar
k 

to
ta

lly
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

ot
pa

th
, a

nd
 im

pe
de

 v
ie

w
s 

on
 w

ha
t c

an
 b

e 
a 

bu
sy

 r
oa

d.
  S

ur
el

y 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 o
f t

he
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
te

nd
in

g 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 g
re

at
er

 c
on

ce
rn

 th
an

 K
en

da
l W

ay
, w

hi
ch

 is
 h

ar
dl

y 
a 

bu
sy

 r
oa

d 
at

 a
ny

 ti
m

e 
of

 d
ay

? 

- 
A

s 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 o

f K
en

da
l W

ay
, m

ay
be

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f d

og
 e

xc
re

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

s,
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 k

ee
p 

th
ei

r 
fr

on
t g

ar
de

ns
 ti

dy
 w

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
m

or
e.

 

- 
I p

er
so

na
lly

 fe
el

 th
at

 th
is

 p
ro

po
sa

l h
as

 b
ee

n 
pu

t t
og

et
he

r 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 w

ith
 a

 c
ou

pl
e 

of
 r

es
id

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
 w

ho
 o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 v

eh
ic

le
 p

ar
ke

d 
ou

ts
id

e 
th

ei
r 

ho
m

es
, p

er
ha

ps
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 th
e 

gu
ts

 to
 s

ta
nd

 u
p 

to
 th

es
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
de

al
 w

ith
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

a 
la

rg
er

 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 d

o 
no

th
in

g 
w

ro
ng

, t
he

y 
ju

st
 w

an
t t

o 
pa

rk
 th

ei
r 

ca
rs

 n
ea

r 
th

ei
r 

ho
m

e 
an

d 
w

ith
ou

t 
ad

eq
ua

te
 p

ar
ki

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

 b
ut

 d
o 

so
 in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 is

 in
 fa

ct
 c

on
si

de
ra

te
 to

 o
th

er
 

fo
ot

pa
th

 a
nd

 r
oa

d 
us

er
s.

 

- 
It 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

te
re

st
in

g 
w

he
n 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
hi

s 
re

si
de

nt
s 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

is
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ag

re
ei

ng
 to

 it
 a

lre
ad

y 
ha

ve
 s

af
e 

an
d 

ad
eq

ua
te

 p
ar

ki
ng

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
ve

hi
cl

es
, a

s 
I s

us
pe

ct
 th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
ca

se
. 

T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 w

he
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

th
e 

re
su

lts
. 

- 
I w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
lik

e 
to

 a
sk

 h
ow

 a
llo

w
in

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

-c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay

 w
ill

 c
au

se
 le

ss
 o

bs
tr

uc
tio

ns
 a

nd
 h

az
ar

ds
 th

an
 

re
st

ric
tin

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
pa

rt
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
ot

pa
th

s?
 W

ill
 th

is
 le

av
e 

en
ou

gh
 r

oo
m

 fo
r 

a 
3.

8m
 w

id
e 

fir
e 

en
gi

ne
 to

 p
as

s 
sa

fe
ly

 if
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

re
 p

ar
ke

d 
at

 a
lte

rn
at

e 
si

de
s 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
s.

 

I l
oo

k 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
re

su
lts

 in
 d

ue
 c

ou
rs

e,
 b

ut
 a

ss
um

e 
th

at
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 to
o 

m
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l t

ax
 m

on
ey

 o
n 

is
su

es
 th

at
 a

re
 fa

r 
le

ss
 im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
n 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n'

s 
sa

fe
ty

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f 

Page 43



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

S
hi

rle
y 

S
ch

oo
l. 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

M
IL

T
O

N
 R

D
 

N
O

9th
 A

pr
il 

20
12

I a
m

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
 th

at
 w

ha
t y

ou
 a

re
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 d

o 
w

ill
 m

ea
n 

m
or

e 
ca

rs
 p

ar
ke

d 
on

 th
e 

ve
rg

es
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
/ 

cy
cl

e 
pa

th
s 

of
 M

ilt
on

 a
nd

 G
re

en
 E

nd
 R

oa
d.

 

A
s 

no
 p

ro
hi

bi
tiv

e 
si

gn
s 

of
 th

e 
so

rt
 s

ho
w

n 
in

 y
ou

r 
br

oc
hu

re
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 e
xi

st
 in

 M
ilt

on
 a

nd
 G

re
en

 E
nd

 R
oa

ds
, I

 
as

su
m

e 
th

at
 w

ha
t y

ou
 p

ro
po

se
 m

ea
ns

 th
at

 a
ny

on
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 p
ar

k 
in

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 c

an
 n

ow
 p

ar
k 

on
 th

e 
ve

rg
e 

in
 fr

on
t o

f m
y 

an
d 

m
y 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
 h

ou
se

 a
nd

 d
ow

n 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

le
ng

th
 o

f M
ilt

on
 a

nd
 G

re
en

 E
nd

 R
oa

ds
. 

If 
th

is
 is

 c
or

re
ct

, a
re

 y
ou

 n
ot

 ju
st

 tr
an

sf
er

rin
g 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

 in
to

 M
ilt

on
 a

nd
 G

re
en

 E
nd

 R
oa

d?
 W

e 
al

re
ad

y 
ha

ve
 

a 
pr

ob
le

m
 w

ith
 d

riv
er

s 
en

te
rin

g 
th

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t f

ro
m

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 a

nd
 d

riv
in

g 
do

w
n 

it 
to

 p
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

ve
rg

e.
 (

A
s 

an
 a

si
de

, t
he

re
 a

re
 s

om
e 

ho
us

es
 in

 M
ilt

on
 R

oa
d 

w
ith

ou
t d

ro
p 

cu
rb

 e
xi

ts
 w

ho
se

 r
es

id
en

ts
 d

riv
e 

ou
t o

f t
he

ir 
pr

op
er

ty
 b

y 
m

ak
in

g 
a 

do
g-

le
g 

m
an

oe
uv

re
 to

 e
xi

t b
y 

a 
ne

ig
hb

ou
rs

 d
ro

p 
cu

rb
 o

r 
in

 m
y 

ca
se

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ia

n 
dr

op
 

cu
rb

.

I c
an

 fu
rn

is
h 

yo
u 

w
ith

 p
ho

to
s 

of
 th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
s 

th
is

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

ca
us

es
 to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
nd

 m
ot

he
rs

 w
ith

 p
ra

m
s 

fo
rc

ed
 to

 s
ha

re
 th

e 
M

ilt
on

 R
oa

d 
pa

ve
m

en
t w

ith
 c

yc
lis

ts
.  

F
ur

th
er

, c
ar

s 
pa

rk
ed

 o
n 

M
ilt

on
 R

oa
d 

ve
rg

es
 a

nd
 o

r 
pa

rt
ly

 o
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

 a
nd

 fo
ot

pa
th

 r
es

tr
ic

t t
he

 v
is

io
n 

of
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
tte

m
pt

in
g 

to
 le

av
e 

th
ei

r 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

nd
 g

ai
n 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 b
us

y 
M

ilt
on

 R
oa

d.
 S

ev
er

al
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 h
av

e 
re

su
lte

d 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 th
is

. 

In
 G

ilb
er

t R
oa

d 
w

he
re

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
in

st
itu

te
d 

a 
cy

cl
e 

pa
th

 a
nd

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
ba

n 
on

 v
er

ge
 p

ar
ki

ng
, a

 g
ro

w
in

g 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 fr
on

t g
ar

de
ns

 a
re

 n
ow

 b
ei

ng
 p

av
ed

 o
ve

r.
 T

hi
s 

is
 n

ot
 e

xa
ct

ly
 a

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
lly

 fr
ie

nd
ly

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
s 

it 
re

du
ce

s 
th

e 
ne

st
in

g 
an

d 
fe

ed
in

g 
ha

bi
ta

t o
f b

ird
s,

 e
tc

., 
et

c.
, e

tc
., 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 o
xy

ge
n 

an
d 

ha
st

en
s 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 th

ro
ug

h 
gl

ob
al

 w
ar

ni
ng

 -
 if

 y
ou

 b
el

ie
ve

 C
am

br
id

ge
 s

ci
en

tis
ts

! S
ur

el
y 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f f
ro

nt
 

ga
rd

en
s 

in
to

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
is

 s
om

et
hi

ng
 th

at
 w

ill
 n

ow
 h

ap
pe

n 
in

 K
en

da
ll 

W
ay

 a
s 

w
el

l?
 It

 is
 n

ot
 a

 g
re

en
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

G
iv

en
 th

e 
ex

or
bi

ta
nt

 c
os

t o
f i

ns
ta

lli
ng

 d
ro

p 
ke

rb
s,

 is
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l o

f y
ou

rs
 n

ot
 ju

st
 a

 r
ou

nd
ab

ou
t w

ay
 o

f r
ai

si
ng

 
re

ve
nu

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

ei
r 

in
st

al
la

tio
n?

 If
 n

o,
 w

ill
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 r
es

id
en

ts
 it

 is
 fo

is
tin

g 
th

is
 "

pr
op

os
al

" 
on

 a
nd

 w
ho

 s
ee

 n
o 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 th

ei
r

pa
rk

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
th

er
 th

an
 to

 p
av

e 
ov

er
 th

ei
r 

fr
on

t g
ar

de
n.

 C
an

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

no
t o

ffe
r 

su
ch

 r
es

id
en

ts
 

a 
de

ce
nt

 d
is

co
un

t o
n 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 d
ro

p 
cu

rv
e?

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

 
N

O
11

th
 A

pr
il 

20
12

( 
 P

H
O

N
E

) 

R
in

gi
ng

 o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 h
er

 b
ro

th
er

 w
ho

 li
ve

s 
on

 K
en

da
l W

ay
 a

nd
 h

as
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s,
 h

as
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ov
er

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

 a
s 

sh
e 

vi
si

ts
 h

er
 b

ro
th

er
 o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r 

ba
si

s 
an

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

ro
ad

 s
he

 c
ou

ld
 n

ot
 p

ar
k 

co
m

pl
et

el
y 

on
 th

e 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ar

k 
fu

rt
he

r 
do

w
n 

th
e 

ro
ad

 w
hi

ch
 s

he
 is

n’
t h

ap
py

 a
bo

ut
.  

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

15
th
 A

pr
il 

W
ith

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 p
ro

po
se

d 
fo

r 
K

en
da

l W
ay

, I
 w

el
co

m
e 

th
e 

m
ea

su
re

s 
in

 p
rin

ci
pl

e,
 b

ut
 

Page 44



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

N
O

20
12

ha
ve

 s
er

io
us

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ho

w
 th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
en

fo
rc

ed
 in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 M

os
t v

io
la

tio
ns

 o
cc

ur
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

in
g 

an
d 

at
 n

ig
ht

 
by

 b
ot

h 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

vi
si

to
rs

 a
lik

e,
 w

he
n 

ac
tiv

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

pr
es

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 d

ef
ea

t t
he

 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
. D

o 
yo

u 
en

vi
sa

ge
 a

 s
ol

ut
io

n?
 

S
ec

on
dl

y,
 K

en
da

l W
ay

 is
 r

el
at

iv
el

y 
na

rr
ow

 a
nd

 o
n-

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 p
ar

ki
ng

, i
f i

n 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 n
um

be
rs

, w
ill

 s
er

io
us

ly
 

ob
st

ru
ct

 le
gi

tim
at

e 
la

rg
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 r
es

cu
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

, r
ef

us
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

T
he

se
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

fo
rc

ed
 to

 m
ou

nt
 th

e 
ve

rg
es

 w
ith

 d
et

rim
en

ta
l c

on
se

qu
en

ce
s 

in
 w

et
 w

ea
th

er
. M

an
y 

ca
r 

ow
ne

rs
 m

ay
 fe

el
 th

at
 th

ey
 to

o 
sh

ou
ld

 d
riv

e 
on

to
 th

e 
fo

ot
pa

th
 o

r 
ve

rg
e 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 c

irc
um

ve
nt

 a
 p

ar
ke

d 
va

n 
or

 
la

rg
e 

ca
r.

 A
ga

in
 th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f t

he
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ar
e 

de
fe

at
ed

. T
he

 v
er

ge
s 

do
 n

ot
 lo

ok
 a

ny
 b

et
te

r.
 

In
 r

ec
en

t y
ea

rs
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
ar

s 
ow

ne
d 

by
 r

es
id

en
ts

 h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 w

ith
 s

om
e 

ho
us

eh
ol

ds
 

ha
vi

ng
 tw

o 
or

 m
or

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
. T

he
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

on
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

es
 is

 e
ve

r 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

. T
hi

s 
co

m
es

 to
 

bu
rs

tin
g 

po
in

t w
he

n 
fr

ie
nd

s 
an

d 
re

la
tiv

es
 d

ec
id

e 
to

 v
is

it 
th

e 
ar

ea
. V

io
la

tio
ns

 w
ill

 h
ap

pe
n 

an
d 

do
 h

ap
pe

n.
 

M
ay

be
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 r
es

id
en

tia
l p

ar
ki

ng
 p

er
m

its
 c

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
to

 r
eg

ul
at

e,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 e

lim
in

at
e,

 th
e 

in
flu

x 
of

 
no

n-
re

si
de

nt
ia

l v
eh

ic
le

s.
 

F
in

al
ly

, I
 w

ou
ld

 a
pp

re
ci

at
e 

a 
cl

ea
r 

de
fin

iti
on

 o
f f

oo
tp

at
h 

or
 fo

ot
w

ay
 a

s 
it 

ap
pl

ie
s 

to
 K

en
da

l W
ay

. S
om

e 
ye

ar
s 

ag
o 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 g
ra

ss
 v

er
ge

s 
w

er
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

d 
by

 p
ar

ki
ng

 b
ay

s.
 O

th
er

s 
w

er
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 a
nd

 s
im

pl
y 

ta
rm

ac
ed

 o
ve

r,
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
w

id
e 

"f
oo

tp
at

h"
, w

hi
ch

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f i

ts
 w

id
th

, i
s 

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

w
ith

 n
o 

re
al

 o
bs

tr
uc

tio
n 

to
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
. 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
ne

w
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 w
ill

 th
e 

ta
rm

ac
ed

 a
re

as
 b

e 
re

in
st

at
ed

 to
 g

ra
ss

 v
er

ge
s,

 w
he

n 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
am

bi
gu

ity
 

(p
re

fe
ra

bl
e)

, o
r 

w
ill

 th
es

e 
ar

ea
s 

be
co

m
e 

pr
oh

ib
ite

d 
an

d 
cl

ea
rly

 m
ar

ke
d?

 

If 
po

ss
ib

le
, I

 w
ou

ld
 w

el
co

m
e 

so
m

e 
co

m
m

en
t o

n 
ho

w
 y

ou
 s

ee
 th

is
 d

iff
ic

ul
t s

itu
at

io
n 

re
so

lv
ed

 in
 a

 r
ea

lis
tic

 a
nd

 
ju

st
 m

an
ne

r.
 

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 

S
H

IR
LE

Y
G

R
O

V
E

N
O

15
th
 A

pr
il 

20
12

I a
m

 w
rit

in
g 

to
 y

ou
 in

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
'K

en
da

l W
ay

 V
er

ge
 &

 F
oo

tw
ay

s 
P

ar
ki

ng
 C

on
tr

ol
s'

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

le
af

le
t I

 
ha

ve
 r

ec
ei

ve
d.

 
I w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 r

eg
is

te
r 

m
y 

ob
je

ct
io

n 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r 
to

 v
er

ge
 a

nd
 p

av
em

en
t  

pa
rk

in
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 

on
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

. 
I a

m
 in

 fa
vo

ur
 o

f v
er

ge
 &

 p
av

em
en

t p
ar

ki
ng

 r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

K
en

da
l W

ay
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

on
 th

e 
st

re
tc

h 
of

 r
oa

d 
le

ad
in

g 
in

to
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

 w
hi

ch
 I 

fe
el

 is
 n

ar
ro

w
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
 if

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
on

 v
eh

ic
le

 
pa

rk
in

g 
w

as
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 o
n 

th
is

 s
tr

et
ch

 le
ad

in
g 

in
to

 S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
.. 

I h
ow

ev
er

 d
o 

ob
je

ct
 to

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
be

in
g 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
in

 fr
on

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
on

 S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
. 

Page 45



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 

M
y 

re
as

on
s 

fo
r 

ob
je

ct
in

g 
to

 r
es

tr
ic

tin
g 

pa
rk

in
g 

fo
r 

S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
 r

es
id

en
ts

 in
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

ir 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ar
e 

as
 

fo
llo

w
s:

1)
  T

he
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
co

nt
ro

l i
s 

fo
r 

K
en

da
l W

ay
. T

ec
hn

ic
al

ly
,  

S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
 is

 n
ot

 
K

en
da

l W
ay

. S
hi

rle
y 

G
ro

ve
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
ss

es
se

d 
on

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

ba
si

s 
to

 K
en

da
l W

ay
. 

2)
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

 d
oe

s 
no

t h
av

e 
an

y 
gr

as
s 

ve
rg

es
 s

o 
pa

rk
in

g 
of

f-
ro

d 
do

es
 n

ot
 d

am
ag

e 
an

y 
gr

as
s 

ve
rg

es
. 

3)
 M

y 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

is
 th

at
 in

 th
e 

pa
st

 (
19

60
's

) 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l c
on

su
lte

d 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

 to
 

re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

gr
as

s 
ve

rg
es

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

an
d 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
as

 th
at

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 a
bl

e 
to

 th
en

 p
ar

k 
on

 th
e 

fo
ot

w
ay

 in
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

ir 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 M
y 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
is

 th
at

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l f

or
 r

em
ov

al
 o

f g
ra

ss
 v

er
ge

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
 in

 fr
on

t o
f t

he
ir 

pr
op

er
ty

.

4)
 T

he
 o

nl
y 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 p

ar
k 

in
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

 h
ou

se
s 

on
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

 a
re

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
on

ly
, a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

m
in

df
ul

 a
nd

 c
on

si
de

ra
te

 o
f e

ac
h 

ot
he

r,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 c
lo

se
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fe
el

 a
nd

 w
e 

se
lf 

re
gu

la
te

 o
ur

 p
ar

ki
ng

 s
o 

th
at

 it
 d

oe
s 

no
t n

eg
at

iv
el

y 
af

fe
ct

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 r

es
id

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

G
ro

ve
. R

es
id

en
ts

 a
lw

ay
s 

pa
rk

 o
ff 

th
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

 
w

ay
.

5)
 T

he
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 o

n 
fo

ot
w

ay
s 

do
es

 n
ot

 r
es

tr
ic

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ac
ce

ss
 a

s 
th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

d 
is

 
al

w
ay

s 
fr

ee
 a

nd
 th

is
 is

 th
e 

ro
ut

e 
th

at
 r

es
id

en
ts

 u
se

 to
 e

xi
ts

/e
nt

er
 th

ei
r 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
on

 fo
ot

. T
hi

s 
is

 p
os

si
bl

e 
gi

ve
n 

th
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f t
hi

s 
ro

ad
 a

s 
it 

a 
cu

l-d
e-

sa
c 

an
d 

th
e 

ro
ad

 a
re

a 
is

 a
lw

ay
s 

fr
ee

 o
f v

ec
hi

cl
es

. P
le

as
e 

no
te

 I 
do

 
su

pp
or

t r
es

tr
ic

tio
ns

 o
n 

pa
rk

in
g 

on
 th

e 
fo

ot
w

ay
s 

le
ad

in
g 

in
to

 th
e 

gr
ov

e,
 th

e 
ar

ea
 w

hi
ch

 is
 n

ot
 in

 fr
on

t o
f 

re
si

de
nt

s 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 

6)
 S

hi
rle

y 
G

ro
ve

 is
 n

ot
 a

 th
ro

ug
h 

ro
ad

, i
t's

 a
 c

ul
-d

e-
sa

c 
, t

he
re

 is
 n

o 
ob

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

w
ay

. A
ll 

re
si

de
nt

s 
pa

rk
 o

ff 
th

e 
ro

ad
 o

n 
th

e 
pa

ve
m

en
t i

n 
fr

on
t o

f t
he

ir 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

an
d 

so
 d

o 
no

t o
bs

tr
uc

t v
eh

ic
le

s 
us

in
g 

th
e 

'ro
ad

' 
ar

ea
 in

 th
e 

gr
ov

e 
fo

r 
m

an
oe

uv
rin

g.
 

Page 46



�����������

�����������	

�����
������������������������������������
 !"�#�

�	�
���	��
�������������������������������������� ��!!���
"� ���� #� �$�� �%&�'���(�)**+�,��(��#� �#� ���
�������))�'���(�)**-�

�
�$������%�&'(�#�&���&'�)���#�%�&"��'�&�%��)�)*%"&%+��)��%,&��%-�%�'(�
�-���,�-�%��.��
��'����

�
�� 	#$�-����$�*("�$',��'�"&��#�/�('��&%+�'%"�%��&#�'0(��&-���,�-�%�����

�$��'���'�'%#���)�'�����������'��'!�
�� 	#$�-����$�*("�0���*0(&#(1�,&�&0(��'%"�'##���&0(�!�
�� 	#$�-���-*���$',���$���.%����#�%��%��&)��%���&,'���('%"�2�*%(����

�$����'����3#���&�%'(�#&�#*-��'%#���01�.$&#$����'���--&�����-'1�
.&�$����'#��*%&('���'((1�'%"�.&�$�)*((�
%�.(�"+��'%"������%�&0&(&�1�)����$��
&-�(&#'�&�%��)��*#$�'#�&�%!�

�� 	#$�-���-*���'##�*%��)���)*�*���-'&%��%'%#��#����!�
�

���&�'0(��#�&���&'�2�����%�&'(��#$�-����$�*("�0��'0(�����"�-�%���'�����-��
(�,�(��)��

�
�� �#�&,��&%,�(,�-�%���)�(�#'(�����(�!�
�� ��%�)&��)���'�('�+��%*-0����)�����(�!�
�� 4�'��%���$&�5�)*%"&%+!�
�� ����%�&'(�)���&%#(*�&�%��)��-�(�1-�%����'&%&%+�������*%&�&��!�
�� �'���'%"��&-�(&#&�1��)�&-�(�-�%�'�&�%!�
�� ����%�&'(�)���-���&%+�
�1���(&#1��06�#�&,���7�!+!�&-���,&%+�#�--*%&�1�

�')��1����#�%��&0*�&%+�����8*'(�������*%&�&��9!�
�

�'��+��&����)��#$�-��&%�(&+&0(��)���)*%"&%+��
�

�� :$����'���'"&(1�','&('0(��'(���%'�&,����*�#���)�)*%"&%+�&��','&('0(�!�
�� ��,�%*�����6�#��!�
�� 	#$�-����$'��$',��'(��'"1���#�&,�"���*%#&(�)*%"&%+�7*%(����&��#'%�0��

#(�'�(1�"�-�%���'��"��$'���$&��.�*("�%���0��4����*�5�)*%"&%+9!�
�� :��
���$'���$���&�1������*%�1���*%#&(�'���*%"���'%�&--�"&'���

�0(&+'�&�%����#'��1��*��7�!+!����'&���)�"'%+���*��)���.'1�9�
�� �('1�'��'��7'���$����'�����$���-����'������&'�����*�#����)�)*%"&%+�

&%#(*"&%+�	�
;�-�%&��9�
�

�$��)�((�.&%+�#'��+��&����)�.��
�.����'+���"�'��0�&%+��(&+&0(��)���)*%"&%+�01�
�$�����'���--&�������
�

�� :��
��&%�'��'���)����"�-&%'��(1�#�*%#&(��.%�"�$�*�&%+�
�

�� :��
�����#�%���*#��('1<01��.$����'�#�-���$�%�&,���#$�-��#'%�0��
#'��&�"��*��.$&#$�%����%(1���(&�,����'�
&%+����0(�-��0*��'#$&�,���
�%,&��%-�%�'(�&-���,�-�%��!�

�

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 TO CONFIRM WHAT WAS SAID (MINUTES) AT THE LAST MEETING AND WHAT WE HAVE DONE (ACTION LIST)
	6 Environmental Improvement Programme
	APPENDIX A - FEASIBLE EIP SCHEMES
	Appendix B - Details of Schemes Proposed
	APPENDIX C - PROGRESS OF EXISTING SCHEMES
	APPENDIX D - Kendal Way Consultation Results
	APPENDIX E - ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA


